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18th

27th December, 2018 at  11.00 a. m. in the Police Convention Hall (First floor) Eskaton Garden, Ramna,
Dhaka to transact the following business:

31st December, 2017 

To elect and appoint Directors 

06.    To approve appointment of Independent Directors.

December 12, 2018

2018 

17th

Nizam Uddin Ahmed
Dy. Managing Director

Company Secretary & CFO

18th December, 2018

03rd January, 2019

to 18th
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Ms. Diba Rani Saha
Mr. Md. Arif Hossain Rony
Mr. Muhammod Muniruzzaman Mozumder
Mr. A.T.M. Enayetur Rahman

Independent Director
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Chief Executive Officer
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Chief Consultant
K. M. Mortuza Ali

Dy. Managing Director
Company Secretary & CFO
Nizam Uddin Ahmed
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Mr. Mohd. Akther
Chairman

Mr. Mohd. Akther is a Director and also Chairman of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. 
He obtained Masters of Commerce degree. He is a renowned businessman. He is a 
Managing Director of Gumti Textiles Limited, Al-Razee Spinning Mills Limited and 
Chairman of LandScape Limited. He is associated over 30 years’ experience 
Management of Textile Enterprises such as GMG Industrial Corporation, Palash 
Industrial Enterprise, Rahim Textile, Al Faruk Textile and Faridpur Textile as well as in the 
real estate and trading sectors and 15 years RMG sector in Bangladesh. He is a former 
director of Generation Next Fashions Limited.   

Mr. Md. Fazlul Karim
Vice Chairman
Mr. Md. Fazlul Karim is a Director and also Vice-Chairman and Chairman of the 
Executive Committee of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. After completion of his B.A 
(Hons) and M.A in Economics and LL.B, he jointed Judicial Service. During his 29 years 
of carrier in judicial service he served as Registrar of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh, 
District & Sessions Judge of many important Districts and Deputy Solicitor in the 
Ministry of Law, Justice & Parliamentary A�airs. In his tenure as Registrar of the 
Supreme Court of Bangladesh he also served as an Ex-o�cio member of both 
Bangladesh Judicial Service Commission and Pay Commission for Judicial O�cers. 
Immediate after retirement from Government Service he served as Program Manager 
(Consultant) of the judiciary related part of the Good Governance Program of 
Bangladesh being employed by the Asian Development Bank on contract basis for the 
period from January 2008 to 31st December 2009. He also served as member of a 
statutory body namely Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority from April 
2011 to April 2014. Lastly, he has been performing the responsibility of disposing 
disputes between parties as arbitrator in cases referred by the Learned District Judge, 
Dhaka for the last few years.

Mr. Waheed Murad Jamil
Director
Mr. Waheed Murad Jamil is a Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. He 
obtained Bachelor degree in Commerce. He is the Chairman of Everest Trading Ltd. 
Rajshahi Chemical Industry Limited and Neon Consumer Products Limited and also 
Managing Director of Everest Homes Ltd.
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Mr. Alak Saha
Director

Mr. Alak Saha is a renowned businessman. He is a sponsor Director of Prime Islami Life 
Insurance Limited. He is also Managing Director of Royal International Limited and 
Chairman of Excel Technology Limited. Mr. Alak Saha is engaged in business for a long 
time. Since inception of His business career, Mr. Saha has gained experience in di�erent 
Business sector.

Ms. Nargis Akhter Adel
Director

Ms. Nargis Akhter Adel is a sponsor Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. She 
is also a Director of K & K Tops Textile Company. She is involved in business for a long 
time.

Mr. Md. Noman Hasan Bhuiyan
Director

Mr. Md. Noman Hasan Bhuiyan is a proprietor of M/s. Noman Corporation and also 
representative director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited on behalf M/s. Noman 
Corporation. He has obtained Bachelor of Business Administration degree in UK. Last 5 
Years he is engaged himself in local trading of raw cotton, food grain-rice and general 
suppliers. He traveled Singapore, Malaysia, Thailand and India. He is also involved in 
various educational and socio-cultural activities.

Mr. Md. Nasir Bin Jalal
Director
Mr. Md. Nasir Bin Jalal is a representative director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited 
on behalf M/s.Sifang Securities Ltd. He has obtained M.com (accounting) degree. He is 
a Managing Director of Stitches & Weave Fashion Limited. He is also Director of Star 
plus Properties Holding Limited, Orchid Marketing & distribution Limited, We-Care 
travel & Development Limited, & White Stone Homes Limited.
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Mr. Md. Nazmull Hassan Bhuiyan
Director
Mr. Md. Nazmull Hassan Bhuiyan is a proprietor of M/s. S B Corporation  and also 
representative director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited on behalf M/s. S B 
Corporation. He has obtained Post Graduate degree. He is engaged himself in business 
of Raw Cotton, Food Grain-Rice and Manufacturing Cotton Yarn form Spinning Mills. He 
is a member of Bangladesh Yarn Merchant Association & Lions International. 

Ms. Sonia Akter Honey
Director
Ms. Sonia Akter Honey is a representative director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited 
on behalf M/s. Apsara Holding Limited. She has obtained Post Graduate Degree. She is 
a General Manager M/s. Apsara Holding Limited.

i
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Mr. Md. Arif Hossain Rony
Director

Mr. Muhammod Muniruzzaman Mozumder
Director

Dr. Kazi Sazid Ahmed is a Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. He Obtained 
MBBS degree. He is associated with di�erent social activities.

Mr. Md. Arif Hossain (Rony) is a Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. He has 
obtained Bachelor of Business Administration degree in Independent University 
Bangladesh. He is a Managing Director of ThreeOne Button Industries Ltd. (Metal 
Button factory) and proprietor of Azad Trading Tejgaon & Twister Clock Co. He is a 
member of BRAVIDA (Recondition Vehicle importers Association) and Co-Chairman of 
Tax and Tari� Sub-Committee BRAVIDA.

Mr. Muhammod Muniruzzaman Mozumder is a Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance 
Limited. He is engaged in di�erent social activities for a long time.
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Mr. A. T. M. Enayetur Rahman
Director

Mr. Mohammed Kamrul Hasan, FCA
Independant Director

Mr. A.T.M. Enayetur Rahman is a Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. He has 
obtained Masters Degree from University of Greenwich, London, United Kingdom. He 
is engaged in di�erent social activities for a long time. He is also director of Architecture 
and Planning and Chairman of Architecture Service and Project Management Service, 
Export-Import, Solar power solution. He is a secretary of Rotary Club of Baridhara.

Mr. Mohammed Kamrul Hasan, FCA, is an Independent Director of Prime Islami Life 
Insurance Limited. He is the Executive Vice President and Chief Risk O�cer of Lanka 
Bangla Finance Limited, a prestigious �nancial institution sector in private sector.

Mr. Md. Abdul Quddus
Independant Director
Mr. Md. Abdul Quddus is an Independent Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance 
Limited. He severed as a Deputy Managing Director of First Security Islami Bank 
Limited, Managing Director of NRB Global Bank Limited, and also Chief Executive 
O�cer of First Security Islami Bank Foundation.
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Chairman
Principal Sayed Kamaluddin Zafri (Faqih)

Members
Mufti Sayeed Ahmad (Faqih)
Professor Dr. A K M Abdul Quader (Faqih)
Mowlana Ruhul Amin Khan (Faqih)
Sheikh AQM Abdul Hakim Madani (Faqih)
Professor A K M Shamsul Alam (Faqih)
Justice Mohammed Abdur Rouf (Legal Expert)
Professor M Muzahidul Islam (Islamic Economist)
Mr. Mohd. Akther (Financial Expert)
Mr. Md. Fazlul Karim (Legal Expert)
Mr. M A  Wahhab (Banker)
Kazi Md. Mortuza Ali (Insurance Expert)
Mr. Muhammed Shah Alam FCA (Professional Expert)

Member Secretary
Mirza Wali Ullah (Faqih)
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Muhammed Shah Alam FCA
(Professional Expert)

Member

Mr. Mohd. Akther
(Financial Expert)

Member

Professor A K M Shamsul Alam
(Faqih)

Member

Mr. Md. Fazlul Karim
(Legal Expert)

Member

Sheikh A Q M Abdul
Haqim Madani (Faqih)

Member

Mowlana Ruhul Amin Khan
(Faqih)

Member

Mr. M A Wahhab
(Banker)
Member

Mirza Wali Ullah
(Faqih)

Member Secretary

.



Corporate Management

22
Annual Report 2017

Chief Executive O�cer

Mr. Muhammed Shah Alam, FCA 

Chief Consultant

K. M. Mortuza Ali

Deputy Managing Director,
Company Secretary & CFO 
Mr. Nizam Uddin Ahmed

Senior Executive Vice President
Kazi Abul Manjur

Executive Vice President
Syed Abdullah Zabir
Mr. Amir Faisal Mohammad Zakaria

Joint Executive Vice President
Mr. Md. Shahjahan Ali Mallick
Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam
Mr. Md. Sheikh Abu Khaled
Mr. Md. Shahidur Rahman

Senior Vice President
Mirza Wali Ullah
Mr. Krishna Charan Debnath
Kazi Masud Ahmed
Quazi Ahsan Ul Alam Ansary
Mr. Mahmudur Rahman Talukder

Joint Senior Vice President
Mr. Mohammed Harun Rashid
Mr. Mohammad Alamgir Hossain Khan
Mr. Sayed Mostaque Ahmed Khan
Mr. Md. Jakir Hossain
Mr. Md. Bashir Ahmed

Vice President
Munshi Mosta�zur Rahman
Mirza Mehedi Hasan
Mr. A.K.M. Altaf Hossain
Kazi Moza�or Hossain
Mr. Mohammed Monir Hossain
Mr. Iqbal Hossain Mozumder
Mr. Mohammed Fazlul Kabir

Joint Vice President
Kazi Md. Shaleh Ahmed
Kazi Mahbub-E-Khoda
Mr. Md. Aershadul Quayyum Chowdhury
Mr. Abdul Mazed
Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Shumsuddin
Mr. Md. To�ael Hossain
Mr. Md. Hemayet Uddin
Mr. Shah Md. Shagir Khan
Mr. Shorwar Alam
Mr. Abdul Quddus Mollah

Mr. Md. Shahadat Hossain Patwary
Mr. Md. Sadiqur Rahman Khan
Mr. Palash Kumar Dutta
Mr. Md. Mainul Ahasan
Ms. Shahnaj Parvin
Mr. Md. Afsar Uddin Bhuiyan
Mr. Mahadeb Chandra Malo
Mr. Mohammad Mazharul Hoque
Mr. Md. Sohel Hossain Howlader
Mr. Md. Jahangir Alam

Mr. K.M. Solaiman
Mr. Roksana Jasmin
Mr. A.T.M. Waheduzzaman Khan
Ms. Masuma Aktar
Mr. Mohammad Belayet Hossain
Syed Anowarul Haque
Ms. Afsona Rahman
Mr. Mohammad Abdullah
Mr. Enayet Kabir
Mr. Mohammed Uzzal Khan

Assistant Vice President
Munshi Ashfacur Rahman
Mr. Md. Taifur Rahman
Syed Abu Ahmed Chow.
Mr. Md. Delower Hossain Howlader
Mr. Mohammed Ali Azam
Mr. Md. Abul Khair
Mr. Al Amran
Mr. Kamruzzaman
Mr. Md. Asaduzzaman
Mr. Mohammad Anamul Hoque
Mr. Mst. Rahima Khatun
Mr. Md. Jamal Hossain
Mr. Md. Obaydul Islam
Mr. Md. Ra�qul Islam

Mr. Younus Ahmed Bhuiyan
Mr. Mohammad Abdur Rahim
Shah Md. Feroz Morshed
Mr. Anarul Islam
Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman
Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad
Ms. Sabecun Nahar
Mr. Rajaul Karim
Mr. Zamshed Uddin Ahmed
Mr. Nusrat Zarin
Mr. Abdullah-Al-Mamun
Mr. Md. Razaul Kabir
Mr. Riad Ahmmed
Mr. Md. Shofekul Islam

Mr. Mohammad Zakir Hossain Bhuiyan
Mr. Abul Bashar Mohammad Shazzad Hossen
K. M. Monower Hossain
Mr. Mohammad Sharif Hossain
Mr. Nur-A-Alam
Mr. Md. Mijanur Rahman Khan
Mr. Salma Akter
Mr. Mohammad Abdullah Al Mamun
Mr. Nasir Ahmed
Mr. Nazim Hossain
Mr. Sabiha Yasmin
Mr. Md. Mahabubur Rahman
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Assistant Managing Director(Dev.)
Mr. Mohammad Abdul Motin
Mr. Mohammad Nur-E-Alam
Ms. Aleya Akter Ruma
Mr. Md. Anisur Rahman Miah
Hafez Mohammad Salim Ullah
Executive Vice President(PRT)
Mr. Mohammed Zahangir Hossen
Mr. Md. Mosta�zur Rahman
Mr. Md. Bazlur Rahman
Mr. Md. Anwar Hossain
Mr. Shahadat Hossain Siddique
Mr. Amirul Islam Chowdhury
Mr. Mohammad Mahfuzur Rahman Chowdhury
Mr. Md. Mozammal Bhuiyan
Mr. Mohammed Lutfor Rahman
Mr. Mosammat Taslima Khanam

Mr. Md. Reja Akber Faisal
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Mr. Sakowat Hossain
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Senior Executive Vice President(PRT)
Mr. Mohammad Humayun Kabir
Mr. Meer Ferdous Ahmed
Mr. Mohammad Mainuddin Dawan
Mr. Mohammed Mostafa Jamal
Mr. Mokbul Ahmed

Mr. Abdul Ahad
Mr. Naemul Hoqe
Mr. Mohammad Shah Alam
Mr. Md. Selim

Management Committee
Mr. Muhammed Shah Alam, FCA  Chairman
Mr. Nizam Uddin Ahmed          Member
Kazi Abul Manjur Member
Sayed Abdullah Zabir Member Secretary
Mr. Amir Faisal Mohammad Zakaria Member
Mr. Md. Sheikh Abu Khaled Member

Claim Scrutiny Committee 
Mr. Nizam Uddin Ahmed Convener
Kazi Abul Manjur Member
Syed Abdullah Zabir Member
Mr. Md. Shahjahan Ali Mallick Member
Mirza Wali Ullah Member
Quazi Ahsan Ul Alam Ansary Member
Mr. Mohammad Alamgir Hossain Khan Member
Mr. Mohammed Fazlul Kabir Member Secretary

Anti-Money Laundering Unit
Sayed Abdullah Zabir       CAMLCO
Mr. Amir Faisal Mohammad Zakaria Member
Mr. Md. Shahjahan Ali Mallick Member
Mr. Krishna Charan Debnath Member
Mr. Mohammad Alamgir Hossain Khan Member
Mr. Mohammed Fazlul Kabir Member Secretary

Business Development Committee 
Mr. Muhammed Shah Alam, FCA  Chairman
Mr. Nizam Uddin Ahmed          Member
Kazi Abul Manjur Member
Mr. Mohammad Abdul Motin Member
Mr. Mohammad Nur-E-Alam Member
Ms. Aleya Akter Ruma Member
Mr. Md. Anisur Rahman Miah Member
Mr. Mohammad Humayun Kabir Member
Mr. Meer Ferdous Ahmed Member
Mr. Mohammad Mainuddin Dawan Member
Mr. Mohammed Mostafa Jamal Member
Mr. Mokbul Ahmed Member
Mr. Md. Anwar Hossain Member
Mr. Krishna Charan Debnath Member Secretary
 
Technical Committee 
Mr. Nizam Uddin Ahmed          
Sayed Abdullah Zabir 
Mr. Md. Shahidur Rahman Member Secretary
Mirza Wali Ullah 
Mr. Mohammad Alamgir Hossain Khan 
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Nizam Uddin Ahmed
Deputy Managing Director,
Company Secretary & CFO

Kazi Abul Manjur
SEVP & Incharge

(Admin)

JEVP & Incharge
(Commission)

JEVP & Incharge
(Actuary Dept.)

Krishna Charan Debnath
SVP & Incharge

(Dev. Admin)

Mohammad Alamgir Hossain Khan
JSVP & Incharge

(Claims & Policy Servicing)
SVP & Incharge

(Shariah & Traning)
JSVP & Incharge
(Branch Control)
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Pubali Bank Ltd.
Union Bank Ltd.
Premier Bank Ltd.
AB Bank Ltd.

Banking
(Rocket)
(Tcash)

160 Robisnon Road #31-01
SBF Centre Singapore 068914
Tel +65 65177500
Fax + 6565177599
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Chartered Accountants
89 Kakrail
Green City EdGe (Level-10)
Dhaka-1000.
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Our products and Services
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Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Assalamu Alaikum Warahmatullah

All praises to the Almighty Allah, Most gracious and Most merciful.

I am delighted to welcome you all in the 18th Annual General 
Meeting of the Company. It also brings pleasure for us that by the 
grace of the Almighty Allah, it has been possible for us to pass 
the year 2017 through a peace and tranquil atmosphere.

Dear shareholders, we have told in the Directors report that the 
commencement of business of few new life insurance Companies 
has made it more complicated and likely to aggravate in future 
due to unhealthy and unethical market competition. Despite this, 
it has been possible to procure a total premium of Tk.3471.25 
million during the year against Tk.3121.23 million of the previous 
year. The growth rate is 11.21% against 19.73% of the previous 
year.

We have paid a total amount of Tk.1839.23 million on account of 
maturity claims, death claims, surrender of policies and survival 
benefit to the policyholders and group Insurance of all categories. 

Dear shareholders, you know that major segment of our people could not be brought under the shade of Life 
Insurance because 90% of the total population are Muslim and they believe that Insurance is not legal on the 
Shariah point of view.

In order to remove this barrier, we have converted the Company into an Islamic Company i.e to run the 
Company on the basis and principles of Shariah to take the Insurance service at the threshold of mass 
people.

In order to implement and achieve the above target, we have made a future work plan (shown in the 
Director’s report) with a view to removing the elements which are not allowed in Islam and bring the whole 
nation under Insurance service.

With a view to implementing the future plan, we have fixed our vision, mission, object and goal to achieve 
the target which have been stated in the Director’s Report. 

During the year, Life fund has grown from Tk.7955.48 million to Tk.8466.59 million with growth rate of 
6.42% over 2016 and total assets of the Company have reached to Tk.9395.11 million against Tk.8960.67 
million with 4.85% growth rate over 2016. We have contributed Tk.45.87 million on account of Corporate 
Tax, Tk.12.10 million on account of VAT to the national exchequer and Tk.10.92 million on account of annual 
registration charge to the regulatory authority.

I believe that in view of the matted situation of Life Insurance industry keeping up the growth is a difficult 
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task. In consideration of that, the achievement of the Company deserves to mention worth. This has been 
possible for your trust and cooperation to the Company. 

I hope that you will join with me to thank our field force and management team whose relentless work and 
dedication of corporate practice have worked behind this success.

Dear shareholders, you will not be dissident with me that the present age is the age of information 
technology. To expand the IT service network, we have purchased and installed few high powered/configured 
servers as a result online service network of the Company has been established all over Bangladesh. We have 
brought some expansion in IT services during the year as shown in the Directors Report. 

It is an admitted fact that there is no alternative to training to buildup a professional and qualitative team 
which is indispensable to run a corporate body like ours. PILIL has a well-equipped training dept. through 
which employees both in desk and development are provided with training in a regular manner. During the 
year, the Company has provided with training to 595 desk employees and 1064 field staff through Bangladesh 
Institute for Professional Development Limited(BIPD), Bangladesh Insurance Academy(BIA) and in house 
training department. 

You have meanwhile come to learn that the Board of Directors of the Company has recommended 15% cash 
dividend to the shareholders. I believe you have noted the matter that since beginning of declaration of 
dividend in 2007, the Company has kept up continuity at average 25% which obviously speaks of high 
corporate management of the Company.

We are always rigid and uphold the ethical values at all levels and work with the ethical sprit at all times. This 
is the fundamental reason to be rated “A+” based on i. Sound liquidity. ii. Diversified ownership. iii. 
Diversified product mix. iv. Diversified services network. v. Good Financial Performance. vi. Experienced 
management team.

I assure you that the Board of Directors, management team and other machineries of Prime Islami Life 
Insurance Limited shall work with this sprit and ambition in the days to come to provide with more benefit to 
the policyholders and the shareholders. 

I feel proud to get an opportunity to serve as the Chairman of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited and also to 
work with a Board of highly sophisticated and professional members.

Finally, I express my heartiest thanks and gratitude to my colleagues in the Board, honorable members of the 
Shariah Council, management team and the field force for their relentless efforts for keeping up the growth 
of the Company. I also thank all valued Shareholders and all other Stakeholders of the Company for their 
cooperation and confidence in Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited.

May the Almighty Allah bless all of us.

Mohd. Akther
Chairman
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nation under Insurance service.

With a view to implementing the future plan, we have fixed our vision, mission, object and goal to achieve 
the target which have been stated in the Director’s Report. 

During the year, Life fund has grown from Tk.7955.48 million to Tk.8466.59 million with growth rate of 
6.42% over 2016 and total assets of the Company have reached to Tk.9395.11 million against Tk.8960.67 
million with 4.85% growth rate over 2016. We have contributed Tk.45.87 million on account of Corporate 
Tax, Tk.12.10 million on account of VAT to the national exchequer and Tk.10.92 million on account of annual 
registration charge to the regulatory authority.

I believe that in view of the matted situation of Life Insurance industry keeping up the growth is a difficult 
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task. In consideration of that, the achievement of the Company deserves to mention worth. This has been 
possible for your trust and cooperation to the Company. 

I hope that you will join with me to thank our field force and management team whose relentless work and 
dedication of corporate practice have worked behind this success.

Dear shareholders, you will not be dissident with me that the present age is the age of information 
technology. To expand the IT service network, we have purchased and installed few high powered/configured 
servers as a result online service network of the Company has been established all over Bangladesh. We have 
brought some expansion in IT services during the year as shown in the Directors Report. 

It is an admitted fact that there is no alternative to training to buildup a professional and qualitative team 
which is indispensable to run a corporate body like ours. PILIL has a well-equipped training dept. through 
which employees both in desk and development are provided with training in a regular manner. During the 
year, the Company has provided with training to 595 desk employees and 1064 field staff through Bangladesh 
Institute for Professional Development Limited(BIPD), Bangladesh Insurance Academy(BIA) and in house 
training department. 

You have meanwhile come to learn that the Board of Directors of the Company has recommended 15% cash 
dividend to the shareholders. I believe you have noted the matter that since beginning of declaration of 
dividend in 2007, the Company has kept up continuity at average 25% which obviously speaks of high 
corporate management of the Company.

We are always rigid and uphold the ethical values at all levels and work with the ethical sprit at all times. This 
is the fundamental reason to be rated “A+” based on i. Sound liquidity. ii. Diversified ownership. iii. 
Diversified product mix. iv. Diversified services network. v. Good Financial Performance. vi. Experienced 
management team.

I assure you that the Board of Directors, management team and other machineries of Prime Islami Life 
Insurance Limited shall work with this sprit and ambition in the days to come to provide with more benefit to 
the policyholders and the shareholders. 

I feel proud to get an opportunity to serve as the Chairman of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited and also to 
work with a Board of highly sophisticated and professional members.

Finally, I express my heartiest thanks and gratitude to my colleagues in the Board, honorable members of the 
Shariah Council, management team and the field force for their relentless efforts for keeping up the growth 
of the Company. I also thank all valued Shareholders and all other Stakeholders of the Company for their 
cooperation and confidence in Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited.

May the Almighty Allah bless all of us.

Mohd. Akther
Chairman



Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Assalamu Alikum Wa-Rahmatullah,

All praises to the Almighty Allah (Al-hamdulillah)

I am alighted to welcome you all in the 18th Annual General Meeting of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. By 
the grace of Almighty Allah, we have passed the year-2017 almost through tranquil environment politically and 
also gentle natured.

You know that life insurance in our country has not been explored up to the mark due to lack of confidence and 
consciousness of the general mass. We are now hopeful that situation is being improved for diversified efforts 
of the Life Insurance Companies in private sector.

Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited has laid importance to earn confidence of the people and awake them 
establishing transparency, accountability, responsibility which reflect in our Mission, Vision, Objectives and Goal.

We are committed to ensure maximum interest of all stakeholder of which we have kept testament through 
satisfactory bonus rate to the policyholders and dividend to the shareholders in the days we have passed.

You will not be dissident with me that customer service is the key to the success of Life Insurance Company. We 
are not lagging behind in this respect and to ensure one stop service to the valued customers, we have opened 
a Help Desk in the Head Office and Service Centres.

Training is an important factor to build up a professional management team and also field force. We have a 
training cell of our own and have been providing with training to the Desk employees and field force on regular 
basis.Beside this, we provide with training to our Desk and Development employees through BIPD & Insurance 
Academy.

Form the Desk of the Chief Executive Officer
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(Figure in Crore Taka) 

2017 Growth 
(%) 

First year Premium 115.00 08.47 
Renewal Premium 230.12 14.64 
Group Insurance Premium 02.00 (62.76) 

347.12 11.21 

2016

106.02
200.73
05.37
312.12
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Hon’ble Shareholders, you will be glad to know that as a result of strenuous efforts of the management, field 
force and guidelines of the Board of Directors, we have been able to hold positive growth in business and all 
other financialheads.

You know that Our Life Insurance market is very turbulent and facing this market obstacle, we have continued 
our forward march to procure business. A competitive business picture of last two years is given below:

We earlier told that lack of confidence and continuousnessis vital reason not to explore the life insurance 
industry up to the market and the following major drawbacks are responsible for distrusts and unconsciousness 
of the people:

1. Lack of professionalism.
2. Failure to identify the needs of the customers.
3. Failure to ensure prompt, honest and sincere service to the customers.
4. Lack of knowledge to make the people understand about necessity and benefits of life Insurance.

In order to remove the above drawbacks, we need to ensure transparency in all of our activities and we are 
increasing its area day by day. As ours is an Islamic Company, we are regard in Shariah compliance. In order to 
make the people understand insurance, we have published leaflets, booklets, brochures, customer’s guidelines 
explaining information of insurance in details. It is an admitted fact that growth of insurance lies in the people’s 
confidence and consciousness.We have been working to achieve the success by the grace of the Almighty Allah 
and people’s cooperation.

We are thankful to our valued clients, patrons, well-wishers and honorable shareholders for their confidence and 
trust reposed upon us. This has always been a great source of strength and inspiration. We express our sincere 
gratitude and thanks to Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) for providing us with valuable 
guidance and continuous support. We are also grateful to the Board of Directors, Shariah Council for their 
visionary role and continuous encouragement. We thank the Management team for their dedication and hard 
work.

May Allah bless you all! 

Allah Hafiz

Muhammed Shah Alam, FCA
Chief Executive Officer



Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Honorable Shareholders,

Assalamu Alaikum Warahmatullah.

All praises to the Almighty Allah, Most gracious and Most merciful.

I along with the members of the Board find pleasure to welcome you all in the 18th Annual General Meeting of 
Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited and to present before you the Directors’ report for the year 2017 together 
with the Audited Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report for the year ended 31st December, 2017 for your 
approval and consideration. The Audited Financial Statement and the Auditor’s Report were recommended by 
the Board of Directors of the Company on December 08, 2018 for placing in the 18th AGM for kind approval of 
the shareholders. This report reflects the performance of the Company for the year-2017. The report of the 
Shariah Council for the year ended 31st December, 2017 has also been placed.

The Director’s Report has been prepared in compliance with the Company’s Act 1994, BSEC’s Notification, 
listing regulation of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange. In addition, explanation and disclosers have been 
made by the Directors in relevant with issues to ensure transparency and good management practices. We 
believe that it is comprehensive enough to get a widened idea about business operational procedure and 
overall performance of the Company at a glance.

Formation of PILIL
Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited (PILIL) was initially 
incorporated in July 2000 as Prime Life Insurance Co. 
Limited with the vision to become one of the best private 
life insurance companies in Bangladesh and in South Asia 
as a whole. Prime Life Insurance Co. Limited started its 
operation in mid-2001 with a paid up capital of taka 30 
million and an authorized capital of Tk.100 million. The 
paid up and authorized capital of the Company as on 
date is Tk.305.20 million and Tk.500 million respectively. 
Prime Life Insurance Co. Limited subsequently converted 
into an Islmic Company under the name of Prime Islami 
Life Insurance Limited (PILIL) in April, 2002 with a view 
to provide with Islamic Insurance services to all 
community of the society within the frame work of 
Shariah principles. The basic object of conversion into an 
Islamic Company (family takaful) is to create confidence 
in Insurance sinking distrust and wipe out doubt of the 
majority people of the society believed in Islamic values. 
We are now confident that we are able to full fill our 
pledge to brim as we have sound financial base, strong 
ethical values and a dynamic management system.

2017
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Our Future Plan
Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited was initially incorporated as a conventional Life Insurance Company under the 
name of Prime Life Insurance Co. Limited. The Prime authority observed that although Bangladesh is a wide market 
the whole nation could not be brought under the shade of Life Insurance because more than 90% people are 
confident in Islamic values and believe that Insurance is not permissible on Shariah point of view. In order to 
remove this barrier the Board, decided to convert the Company into a Shariah based company i.e to run the 
Company on the basis and principles of Shariah to take the Insurance service at the threshold of the mass people.

Therefore, our basic plan is to remove the elements which are not allowed in Islam and bring the whole nation 
under the shade of Insurance service.

We have fixed-up our vision, mission, object and goal and in order to achieve our vision, mission, object and to 
reach the goal, we have made a work plan as stated below:

* We will steadily increase PILIL’s equity in order to fulfill our responsibilities to our valued customers.
* We will use PILIL’s equity to make strategic investments with the view to boosting its earning power 

continuously.
* We will continue to pay stable level of bonus to our policyholders as a means of providing better return 

to their investment.
* We will conduct assets management prudently in the interest of our policyholders and shareholders 

through appropriate risk management techniques.
* We will focus on growing and cultivating full time, dedicated and morally stronger agents and employer 

of agents.
* We will build a corporate culture in which our employees are encouraged to take on challenges and utilize 

the opportunities to develop their career.
* We will continue to marketise need based takaful products through product diversification.
* We will continue to enhance our pre-sales and after sales services, updating the Information and 

Communication Technology service befitting to the modern age.
* We will provide and enhance internet services by upgrading our website and introducting on-line sales.
* We will strengthen our approach to ordinary life, and group insurance business by increasing the varieties 

of coverage options through new insurance product lines.
* We will focus on awareness programs through electronic and press media and also through socio-cultural 

activities.
* We will be diversifying sales channels in response to customer needs and convenience.
* We will strengthen our welfare fund and ensure corporate social responsibility in different segments of 

the society. 
* We will cooperate with the peers for the development of the Takaful industry nationally and 

internationally.
* We will be developing stronger human resources in terms of quality and quantity for attaining excellence 

in all respects.

Professional standards 
PILIL has been rated  A+˝ for its high claims payment ability and stable outlook based on good financial 
performance, sound liquidity, diversified ownership, diversified products mix, expanded  service network, 
experienced and able management team.

Directors’ Report
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Corporate Governance
Integrity, transparency, accountability and efficiency is our key principles to establish good governance in Prime 
Islami Life Insurance Limited. Being a public listed Company, we have implemented sound governance structure 
and measures, and the Board of Directors and the Management are committed to continue implementation of the 
higher standards of corporate governance in the days to come.

The Company has complied with the conditions as stipulated in the Corporate Governance Guidelines issued, on 
7 August, 2012 by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). In this connection, status of 
compliance has been annexed to this report at Annexure-I.A. Certificate from Mak & Co., Chartered Accountants 
conforming compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines as stipulated under condition 7 (i) is 
also annexed to this report at Annexure ii.

ISO Certification 
PILIL has to its credit to achieving ISO certification at first amongst seventy seven insurance companies in Bangla-
desh and has been certified 9001:2008.  

Recognition and Awards 
PILIL has achieved several national and international awards. Some of those are: 

i) Best Takaful Company of Bangladesh Award-2017 from Afkar Consulting Ltd. U.K 
ii) “Beyond Success Award” 2015 from World Confederation of Business(WORLDCO), U.S.A. 
iii) “Peak of Success Award” 2014 from World Confederation of Business (WORLDCOB), U.S.A.
iv) Best Takaful Company Award-2013 from Afkar Consulting Ltd. U.K
v) “World Confederation of Business (WORLDCOB) BIZZ Award-2013”, U.S.A
vi) “Best Enterprise and Best Manager”- Award 2013 from Europe Business Assembly (EBA), UK
vii) The Golden Europe Award for “Quality and commercial prestige” -2012 from ‘Association Otherways   
      Management & Consulting’-France.
viii) “Century International ERA Award” in -2012 from Business Initiative Directions (BID), Spain.

Human Resources Policy 
PILIL has a rational human resource policy to ensure equal employment opportunities in all respects. As per 
criteria of human resources development policy, we recruit officer/staff through competitive test both written and 
viva voce. In order to make more rational, we have revised the promotion criteria. Yearly performance of the 
employees are assessed very fairly and the cases of promotion are considered on the basis of criteria of the 
Company. To assess performance, job experience, merit, length of service, integrity are specially considered. The 
committee examine each and every case keenly and recommend to the competent authority for consideration. 
The Company has a service rules of national standard covering lucrative benefit packages to the employees and 
services of the employees are governed by it. The benefit package of the employees covers with contributory 
provident fund, group insurance, gratuity, health insurance scheme, leave encashment, bonus (Festival and 
Incentive). 

To uphold the ethical values the Company has framed a code of conduct for the employees and it is implied to 
all. Distress employees are provided with financial help from the welfare fund of the Company for treatment of 
himself and his dependents. In order to grow professionalism of the employees of both the desk and the field, 

Directors’ Report

training programs are arranged on regular basis. Mid and senior level executives are sent abroad for quality 
management and professional training and to attend regional/international seminar, conference and workshop to 
gather wider knowledge and equipped them with high professionalism.

Training
Quality service is the Prime factor to make and put an Insurance Company to the summit level and without 
professional and qualitative manpower best services can’t be ensured. There is no alternative to training to make 
the employee professional and qualitative. Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited has a well-equipped training 
department through which employees both the desk and Development are provided with training in a regular 
matter. Besides this, the employees are nominated and the participate in the training programe arranged by 
Bangladesh Insurance Academy, Bangladesh Insurance Association, Insurance Development & Regulatory 
Authority Bangladesh, Bangladesh Institute for Professional Development Limited and also abroad.

A detailed picture of training, we have provided with to the desk and field force during the year-2017 is given 
below:-

  Desk Development
 Bangladesh Institute for Professional 45 536
 Development Limited

 Bangladesh Insurance Academy &  33 -
 Other Training Institutions 
 In house 515 528
 Foreign 2 -
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Corporate Governance
Integrity, transparency, accountability and efficiency is our key principles to establish good governance in Prime 
Islami Life Insurance Limited. Being a public listed Company, we have implemented sound governance structure 
and measures, and the Board of Directors and the Management are committed to continue implementation of the 
higher standards of corporate governance in the days to come.

The Company has complied with the conditions as stipulated in the Corporate Governance Guidelines issued, on 
7 August, 2012 by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). In this connection, status of 
compliance has been annexed to this report at Annexure-I.A. Certificate from Mak & Co., Chartered Accountants 
conforming compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines as stipulated under condition 7 (i) is 
also annexed to this report at Annexure ii.

ISO Certification 
PILIL has to its credit to achieving ISO certification at first amongst seventy seven insurance companies in Bangla-
desh and has been certified 9001:2008.  

Recognition and Awards 
PILIL has achieved several national and international awards. Some of those are: 

i) Best Takaful Company of Bangladesh Award-2017 from Afkar Consulting Ltd. U.K 
ii) “Beyond Success Award” 2015 from World Confederation of Business(WORLDCO), U.S.A. 
iii) “Peak of Success Award” 2014 from World Confederation of Business (WORLDCOB), U.S.A.
iv) Best Takaful Company Award-2013 from Afkar Consulting Ltd. U.K
v) “World Confederation of Business (WORLDCOB) BIZZ Award-2013”, U.S.A
vi) “Best Enterprise and Best Manager”- Award 2013 from Europe Business Assembly (EBA), UK
vii) The Golden Europe Award for “Quality and commercial prestige” -2012 from ‘Association Otherways   
      Management & Consulting’-France.
viii) “Century International ERA Award” in -2012 from Business Initiative Directions (BID), Spain.

Human Resources Policy 
PILIL has a rational human resource policy to ensure equal employment opportunities in all respects. As per 
criteria of human resources development policy, we recruit officer/staff through competitive test both written and 
viva voce. In order to make more rational, we have revised the promotion criteria. Yearly performance of the 
employees are assessed very fairly and the cases of promotion are considered on the basis of criteria of the 
Company. To assess performance, job experience, merit, length of service, integrity are specially considered. The 
committee examine each and every case keenly and recommend to the competent authority for consideration. 
The Company has a service rules of national standard covering lucrative benefit packages to the employees and 
services of the employees are governed by it. The benefit package of the employees covers with contributory 
provident fund, group insurance, gratuity, health insurance scheme, leave encashment, bonus (Festival and 
Incentive). 

To uphold the ethical values the Company has framed a code of conduct for the employees and it is implied to 
all. Distress employees are provided with financial help from the welfare fund of the Company for treatment of 
himself and his dependents. In order to grow professionalism of the employees of both the desk and the field, 
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training programs are arranged on regular basis. Mid and senior level executives are sent abroad for quality 
management and professional training and to attend regional/international seminar, conference and workshop to 
gather wider knowledge and equipped them with high professionalism.

Training
Quality service is the Prime factor to make and put an Insurance Company to the summit level and without 
professional and qualitative manpower best services can’t be ensured. There is no alternative to training to make 
the employee professional and qualitative. Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited has a well-equipped training 
department through which employees both the desk and Development are provided with training in a regular 
matter. Besides this, the employees are nominated and the participate in the training programe arranged by 
Bangladesh Insurance Academy, Bangladesh Insurance Association, Insurance Development & Regulatory 
Authority Bangladesh, Bangladesh Institute for Professional Development Limited and also abroad.

A detailed picture of training, we have provided with to the desk and field force during the year-2017 is given 
below:-

  Desk Development
 Bangladesh Institute for Professional 45 536
 Development Limited

 Bangladesh Insurance Academy &  33 -
 Other Training Institutions 
 In house 515 528
 Foreign 2 -
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Corporate Culture 
PILIL is always keen to update the corporate culture and services befitting to the age. We arrange orientation 
programe for the newly joined employees to acquaint them with the Official decorum, manner, code of conduct 
and other corporate rules of the Company. The employees of PILIL are provided with training on regular basis to 
build them professional and accustom to the corporate culture.

Customer Service 
Business network of the Company has been expanded and presently it operates business through 12 Corporate 
Zone/Divisional Offices, 50 Zone/FPR Centres, 272 Organizational Offices and 73 Agency Offices throughout the 
country. To provide with fast and hassle free service to the policyholders, the services of the Help Desk in the 
Head Office has been more qualitative.

In order to make the customer service more smooth and expedition, we have developed some sub-system 
including expansion of online network infrastructure. 

Business Growth
Although market competition was very tough due to advent of a number of new companies in the market. the 
political situation was mostly calm during the year and, therefore, it has been possible to continue the positive 
growth in procurement of new business in the year-2017.

Dear shareholders, you will be glad to know that in the year-2017, the Company has earned a total premium 
of Tk.3471.25 million against Tk.3121.23 million of the previous year. The growth rate is 11.21% against 
19.73% of the previous year.
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4.85%

2015 2016 2017

2015 2016 2017

260.70 312.12
347.12

106.02

115.00

80.00

2015 2016 2017

12.00

5.37

2.00

The overall key performance ratios of the year 2017 & 2016 is given below:

Financial Growth 
A comparative financial statement of last five years is given below which shows upward trend in all sectors:
     (Figure in Crore Taka)
      (1 Crore=10 million)

26%
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Claim Settlement 
Excellence of a Life Insurance Company depends on how much easy process is followed in settlement of claims. 
PILIL is very liberal and take little time to settle the claims. The normal cases are settled within 7-30 days. 
Group insurance claims are settled within 24-72 hrs. During 2017 PILIL has paid a total amount of Tk.1839.23 
million on account of settlement of claims as under:

Bonus & Dividend 
Dear Shareholders,
Dividend comes out of surplus and surplus comes out of volume of business and dynamic management system. 
You know Life Insurance market has been facing tough and unethical competition for penetration of as many 
as eleven new companies in the market and naturally production cost has become higher.

You will be glad to know that facing with such competitive market competition, the Company earned a total 
surplus of Tk.525.60 million and after allocation of 90% of policyholders’ portion Tk.54.12 million remains for 
shareholders including previous year’s reserve out of which Tk.45.78 million has been recommended for 
declaration of dividend by the Actuarial Consultant to the shareholders which in terms of percentage comes to 
15% for the year-2017.

I am delighted to inform you that on the basis of the recommendation of the Actuarial consultant of the 
Company, the Board of Directors in its 171st meeting recommended 15% (Fifteen percent) cash dividend to the 
shareholders of the Company.

Dear Shareholders, I believe that you will agree with me that the policyholders are the heart of the Company. 
Insurance Rules have allocated 90% of total surplus for the participants (policyholder) and 10% for the 
shareholders. As the policyholders are the principal stakeholders of the Company, they deserve and we look 
into the matter of their interest with top most priority alongside the interest of our respected shareholders.
The policy bonus as recommended by the Actuarial Consultant and approved by the Board for the year-2017 is 
shown hereunder:
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i. Reversionary bonus to be paid per thousand sum assured except plan no. 03, 05, 13, 15, 18, 22 and  
      23 as per following table:

ii. Reversionary bonus to be paid per thousand sum assured for plan no. 03, 05, 13, 15, 18, 22 and 23 as     
       per following table:

iii. Terminal bonuses at the following rates for in-force policies becoming claims during the year 2018:
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IT Infrastructure
PILIL’s IT department is engaged in continues development of software system and network infrastructure of 
the Company and the recent development activities as follows:

• Numbers of online branches have been extended to 118.
• Daily Collection Statement(DCS) & Daily Expenses Statement(DES) have been developed & 

implemented by automation based where Cash PR/OR, Payment Voucher, Deposit Collection etc. gets 
managed automatically in branch level.

• Making of Mobile Apps for development business and policy information.
The IT Executives are constantly working and making in house software development as per demand to meet 
the day to day needs of the Organization and gradually the development is working to bring total activities of 
the Company under the IT service.

Premium Income (2001-2017)

260.70

312.12
347.12

2017
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Stock Market operation of Company’s Share

Similar to previous year, no such change in the Capital market has happened. 
In the monotonous trend of the capital market, market operation of PILIL’s share in DSE and CSE during the 
year-2017 is shown hereunder:

Risk Underwriting  

Underwriting is the process of selecting risk i.e. whether Underwriter will accept the risk at normal terms, or 
with special terms. In the selection process, Underwriters can also decline proposals in a few cases based on 
excessive health, occupation or moral risk. In some cases, they have to call for extra requirements or postpone 
the proposal. Risk of proponents are assessed on age, income, occupation, family history, sum at risk, policy 
term of insurance, confidential report of Development Officers, history of previous illness, and other relevant 
documents. Underwriters have to check and cross- check all the data derived from proposal form and other 
documents very meticulously. 

Underwriting is mainly classified into two categories (i) Non medical underwriting (ii) Medical underwriting. In 
the process of selecting risk, our underwriters have to comply with underwriting rules of the company and 
norms and practice of the industry, relevant conditions of re-insurance treaty and Shariah Principles and law of 
contract.
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Through prudent underwriting we have managed to increase considerable surplus of life fund and increase 
policyholder's and shareholder's surplus by minimizing underwriting losses. Underwriting status of PILIL is given 
below:

The above underwriting statistics show that more than 50% of our policyholders belong to age group ‘up to 30’ 
years and more than 55% are female.

Average sum at risk for ordinary life insurance policies is approx. Tk.1,60,000/-(One lac sixty thousand). In case 
of micro life insurance it is approx. Tk.1,29,000/-(One lac twenty nine thousand).
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Shariah Compliance
You know that the Shariah Council of the Company is comprised with the renowned and prudent scholars, 
economists and judicial hierarchy of the country like Principal Sayed Kamaluddin Zafri, Justice Mohammed 
Abdur Rouf, Mufti Sayeed Ahmad, Mowlana Ruhul Amin Khan, Professor Dr. A. K. M. Abdul Quader, Professor 
M Muzahidul Islam, Professor A.K.M. Shamsul Alam, Sheikh AQM Abdul Hakim Madani and others with national 
repute. The Company has a number of Murakibs including a member secretary of the Shariah Council. All 
Murakibs of the Company are highly qualified in the respective area and has been working under guidance of 
the Shariah Council. They regularly visit the Offices of the Company to oversee the compliance of Shariah. 
During the year they visited 40 Offices. 

Business ethics & quality management
The Company follows strictly the business ethics and we believe in that. Our ethics are to ensure integrity, 
excellence, trust, honesty, good governance and transparency in our all activities, and our position in the above 
matters is sound. We believe that all of our employees work with the above spirit, and are committed to provide 
with ethical and superior quality services to uphold the values of Islam. The principal objects of Prime Islami 
Life Insurance Ltd. are to establish healthy relations and cooperation with stakeholders, and avoid 
discrimination to gender, cast and religion. It may be noted that out of total policyholders of the Company, 
more than 51.31% are female.

We have formulated a code of conduct for the employees in order to ensure ethical business practices and 
protect customer’s interest at first. The Company is “A+” rated and ISO certified 9001:2008 and we are 
committed to provide with highest ethical and standard services through complying with ISO criterion and also 
to uphold the values of Islam. Prime Islami Life is also committed to abide by the seven principles of QC-100 
which foster improvement for clients, employees, suppliers and all of the other persons who make up the 
Company.

 †Kv¤úvwbi PÆMÖvg wefvM Av‡qvwRZ e¨emv Dbœqb I cyi¯‹vi weZiYx mfvi GKwU `„k¨
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Retirement & Re-election of Directors 
In terms of the Article -94 of the Articles of Association of the Company, the following Sponsor Directors retire 
from Group-A and being eligible, they are reelected:

Sponsor Directors
i.  Mr. Alak Saha
ii.  Ms. Nargis Akhter Adel
iii.  M/s. Ramisha BD Ltd.

Appointment of Auditors
Ahmed Zaker & Co., Chartered Accountants, ware appointed as Auditor of the Company for the year-2017. 
They have carried out audit of the Financial Statements for the year-2017. Since Ahmed Zaker & Co., carried 
out audit of Financial Statements of the Company for three consecutive years, they are not eligible for 
reappointment as Auditor under BSEC Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/174/Admin/61. We have 
collected offers from three Chartered Accountants firm and placed in the 171st meeting of the Board of 
Directors. The Board of Directors recommended Syful Shamsul Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants for 
appointment as Auditor of the Company for the year 2018 in consideration of lowest remuneration of Tk.2.25 
lac and placed in the AGM under Agenda # 5

Director’s Responsibility 
With regard to responsibility for preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements, the Directors confirm 
that:

• The Financial statements and other information included in the annual report fairly present all 
materialand the state of affairs of the Company.

• The financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the 
Companies Act-1994, Insurance Act-2010, Insurance Rules-1958 and Securities and Exchange 
Rules-1987. These statements present fairly the Company’s statement of affairs and the results of its 
operation and cash flow.

• In preparing the financial statement, information have been obtained from books of accounts which 
have been maintained properly as required by the law.

• The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard 
adopted by ICAB (The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh). 

• The Directors have selected each accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimate that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the Company at the end of financial year and of the results of the Company for that period.

• The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provision of the Company’s Act-1994, Insurance Act-2010, Insurance 
Rules-1958 and Securities and Exchange Rule-1987 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.



Directors’ Report

50
Annual Report 2017

• The Annual Accounts have been prepared as on ‘going Concern’ basis.
• The Internal Control system is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored.
• The key operating and financial data of the last five years is annexed as ‘Financial Highlights’.

Gratitude
We express our sincere thanks and gratitude to the Ministry of Finance, the Chairman and Members of  
Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority, the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms, Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission, Shariah Council, Bangladesh Bank, all Scheduled Banks & Financial 
Institutions, Bangladesh Institute of Professional Development Limited, Bangladesh Insurance Academy, 
Bangladesh Insurance Association, Dhaka Stock Exchange, Chittagong Stock Exchange, Central Depository 
Bangladesh Limited for their continued support and co-operation at all times. We also put on record with 
gratitude the support and co-operation received from our innumerable valued policyholders, shareholders and 
well-wishers.

I also put on record the sincere cooperation and prudent guidance of the members of the Board of Directors to 
keep up the rise of the Company. 

I would like to thank and express heartfelt gratitude on behalf of the Board of Directors to Mr. Muhammed Shah 
Alam FCA, Chief Executive Officer for his dynamic leadership and the total management team along with field 
force to place the Company in a prestigious position amongst the Life Insurance Companies in private sector.
I wish you all continued good health, happiness and prosperity.

May Allah help all of us.
On behalf of the Board of Directors

Mohd. Akther
Chairman
December, 2018
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wem&wgjøvwni ivn&gvwbi ivnxg

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,
Avmmvjvgy AvjvBKzg Iqv ivngvZzjøvn|

mKj cÖksmv gnvb Avjøvn iveŸyj AvÕjvwg‡bi, whwb me©kw³gvb Ges cig `qvjy I KiæYvgq|

Avwg Ges cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i m`m¨e„›` Avcbv‡`i mevB‡K cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy‡iÝ wjwg‡UW-Gi Aóv`k evwl©K mvaviY mfvq ̄ ^vMZ 

Rvbvw”Q Ges 31 wW‡m¤^i 2017-G mgvß eQ‡ii wbix¶v cÖwZ‡e`bmn wbixw¶Z Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b I wbixw¶Z cÖwZ‡e`bmn 2017 mv‡ji 

evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b Aby‡gv`b I we‡ePbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i Kv‡Q †ck KiwQ| †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i m`q Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ 2018 mv‡ji 8 

wW‡m¤^i †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i mfvq mycvwikK…Z wbixw¶Z Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b Ges wbixw¶Z cÖwZ‡e`b Aóv`k GwRGg-G 

Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| GB cÖwZ‡e`‡b Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡ii Kg©-m¤úv`b `¶Zv cÖwZdwjZ n‡q‡Q| 31 wW‡m¤^i 2017-G mgvß eQ‡ii kixqvn 

KvDwÝ‡ji cÖwZ‡e`bI †ck Kiv n‡jv|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b ˆZwi Kiv n‡q‡Q †Kv¤úvwbÕm A¨v± 1994, weGmBwmÕi cÖÁvcb, XvKv I PÆMÖvg ÷K G•‡P‡Äi 

ZvwjKvfyw³-welqK weivRgvb cÖweav‡bi Av‡jv‡K| AwaKš‘, ¯^”QZv I myôz e¨e¯’vcbv wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨ mswkøó wel‡q cwiPvjK‡`i 

e¨vL¨v I gZvgZ hy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi, GB cÖwZ‡e`b GKbR‡i †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Kg©-m¤úv`b `¶Zv Ges e¨emvwqK 

Kvh©µg cÖwµqv we¯ÍvwiZfv‡e cwi®‹vi aviYv Zz‡j aivi Rb¨ ch©vß cwim‡i cÖYqb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡U‡Wi we‡klZ¡
evsjv‡`‡k Ges mvwe©Kfv‡e `w¶Y Gwkqvq Ab¨Zg †emiKvwi Rxebexgv †Kv¤úvwb‡Z cwiYZ nIqvi wfkb wb‡q cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd 

BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW (wcAvBGjAvBGj) 2000 mv‡ji RyjvB gv‡m cÖv_wgKfv‡e cÖvBg jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW wn‡m‡e hvÎv ïiæ 

K‡i| 2001 mv‡ji gvSvgvwS‡Z 30 wgwjqb UvKv cwi‡kvwaZ Ges 100 wgwjqb UvKv Aby‡gvw`Z g~jab wb‡q cÖwZôvbwU Kvh©µg ïiæ 

K‡i| eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwbi cwi‡kvwaZ I Aby‡gvw`Z g~jab h_vµ‡g 305.20 wgwjqb UvKv Ges 500 wgwjqb UvKv| kixqvn g~jbxwZi 

Av‡jv‡K mgv‡Ri me©¯Í‡ii gvbyl‡K exgv †mev cÖ`v‡bi j‡¶¨ 2002 mv‡ji GwcÖ‡j cÖvBg jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW cÖvBg 

Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW (wcAvBGjAvBGj) bv‡g Bmjvwg †Kv¤úvwb‡Z iƒcvšÍi Kiv nq| Bmjvwg †Kv¤úvwb‡Z iƒcvšÍwiZ nIqvi 

g~j KviY wQj Bmjvwg g~j¨‡ev‡a wek¦vmx mgv‡Ri msL¨vMwiô gvby‡li g‡a¨ exgv wb‡q weivRgvb Awek¦vm, m‡›`n ̀ ~i K‡i Av¯’v m„wó Kiv| 

Avgiv GB A½xKvi cwic~Y© fv‡e c~i‡b Av¯’vkxj, †h‡nZz Avgv‡`i i‡q‡Q GKwU kw³kvjx A_©‰bwZK wfwË, ˆbwZK g~j¨‡eva I MwZkxj 

e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZ|  

Avgv‡`i fwel¨Z cwiKíbv
cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW ïiæ‡Z cÖvBg jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvwb bv‡g cÖPwjZ Rxebexgv †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e hvÎv ïiæ 

K‡iwQj| cÖvBg KZ©„c¶ j¶¨ K‡i †h, evsjv‡`k GKwU wekvj evRvi n‡jI cy‡iv RvwZ‡K Rxebexgvi AvIZvq Avbv hv‡e bv, KviY 90 

fv‡MiI †ewk †jvK Bmjvgx g~j¨‡ev‡a wek¦vmx Ges Zviv g‡b K‡i kixqvni `„wó‡KvY †_‡K exgv ˆea bq| GB evav `~i Kivi j‡¶¨ cÖvBg 
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KZ…©c¶ †Kv¤úvwb‡K kixqvnwfwËK †Kv¤úvwb‡Z iƒcvšÍwiZ Kivi A_©vr Rbmvavi‡Yi †`vi‡Mvovq exgv cwi‡lev wb‡q hvIqvi Rb¨ 

kixqvni wfwË I bxwZgvjvi Av‡jv‡K †Kv¤úvwbwU cwiPvjbvi wm×všÍ †bq|

G Kvi‡Y Avgv‡`i cwiKíbv n‡jv Bmjv‡g Aby‡gvw`Z bq, Ggb me Dcv`vb mg~n `~i K‡i cy‡iv RvwZ‡K exgv cwi‡levi AvIZvq wb‡q 

Avmv|

Avgiv Avgv‡`i wfkb, wgkb, j¶¨ I D‡Ïk¨ wba©viY K‡iwQ Ges Avgv‡`i wfkb, wgkb, j¶¨ I D‡Ïk¨ AR©b Kivi Rb¨ wbgœwjwLZfv‡e 

Avgv‡`i Kg©cwiKíbv cÖYqb K‡iwQt

• Avgv‡`i Ag~j¨ †µZv‡`i cÖwZ Avgv‡`i `vq`vwqZ¡ c~iY Kivi j‡¶¨ µgvMZ wcAvBGjAvBGj-Gi BKz¨BwU evov‡bv|

• wcAvBGjAvBGj-Gi BKz¨BwU‡K Gi DcvR©b ¶gZv Ae¨vnZfv‡e evov‡bvi j‡¶¨ †KŠkjMZ wewb‡qvM wn‡m‡e e¨envi Kiv|

• cwjwm‡nvìvi‡`i wewb‡qv‡Mi Av‡iv †ewk gybvdv cÖ`vb Kivi gva¨g wn‡m‡e Zv‡`i‡K w¯’wZkxj gvÎvi †evbvm cÖ`vb Ae¨vnZ ivLv|

• Avgv‡`i cwjwm‡nvìvi I †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v‡_© h_vh_ SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZi gva¨‡g weP¶YZvi mv‡_ m¤ú` e¨e¯’vcbv Kiv|

• c~Y©Kvjxb, wb‡ew`ZcÖvY I ˆbwZKfv‡e Av‡iv kw³kvjx G‡R›U Ges G‡R›U‡`i wb‡qvM`vZv‡`i weKvk I cwiPh©vi w`‡K bRi †`Iqv|

• Ki‡cv‡iU ms¯‹…wZ ̂ Zwi Kiv, hv‡Z K‡i Avgv‡`i Kg©xiv P¨v‡jÄ MÖnY Ki‡Z Ges Zv‡`i K¨vwiqvi weKv‡ki my‡hvM Kv‡R jvMv‡Z 
DrmvwnZ nq|

• Rxebexgv cwiK‡íi ˆewPÎ¨Ki‡Yi gva¨‡g †µZv-Kj¨vYKi cwiKí mg~n wecYb Ae¨vnZ ivLv|

• mg‡qi mv‡_ mvgÄm¨ †i‡L weµq-c~e©eZ©x I weµq-cieZ©x nvjbvMv` Z_¨ I †hvMv‡hvM cÖhyw³ cwi‡lev evov‡bv Ae¨vnZ ivLv|

• I‡qemvBU AvaywbKvq‡bi gva¨‡g B›Uvi‡bU cwi‡lev e„w× I m¤cÖmviY Kiv|

• bZzb bZzb ˆewPZ¨gq exgv cwiKí evov‡bvi gva¨‡g mvaviY I MÖæc Rxebexgv e¨emv Kvh©µg †Rvi`vi Kiv|

• B‡jKUªwbK I msev`cÎ Ges †mBmv‡_ mvgvwRK-mvs¯‹…wZK Kvh©µ‡gi gva¨‡g m‡PZbZvg~jK Kvh©µ‡gi cÖwZ bRi †`Iqv|

• †µZv‡`i Pvwn`v I AvMÖ‡ni mv‡_ Zvj wgwj‡q Avgv‡`i weµq P¨v‡bj¸‡jv ˆewPÎ¨gyLx Kiv|

• mgv‡Ri wewfbœ ¯Í‡i Avgv‡`i Kj¨vY Znwej †Rvi`vi Ges Ki‡c©v‡iU mvgvwRK `vq`vwqZ¡ wbwðZ Kiv|

msea©bv I cwiwPwZ mfvq cÖavb AwZw_i e³e¨ †ck Ki‡Qb gvbbxq †Pqvig¨vb Rbve †gvnv¤§` AvLZvi



cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b

• RvZxq I AvšÍR©vwZKfv‡e ZvKvdzj wk‡íi Ab¨vb¨ cÖwZôv‡bi mv‡_ †hvMv‡hvM I mn‡hvwMZv e„w× Kiv|
• mKj †¶‡Î DrKl© mva‡bi Rb¨ gvb I msL¨vi Av‡jv‡K Av‡iv kw³kvjx gvbem¤ú‡`i weKvk NUv‡bv|

†ckvMZ gvb

`vwe cwi‡kv‡a D”P mvg_©¨ Ges myôz Avw_©K Kg©-`¶Zvi wfwË‡Z w¯’wZkxj `„wófw½, gvbm¤§Z Zvij¨, eûg~Lx gvwjKvbv, ˆewPÎ¨gq 
cwiK‡íi wgkªY, m¤cÖmvwiZ cwi‡lev †bUIqvK© Ges AwfÁ I `ÿ Ges m‡ev©cwi ˆbwKZ g~j¨‡eva m¤úbœ e¨e¯’vcbv wU‡gi Kvi‡Y cÖvBg 
Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW (wcAvBGjAvBGj) ÔG+Õ gvb AR©b K‡i‡Q|

Ki‡cv‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý

cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy‡iÝ wjwg‡U‡W mykvmb cÖwZôvq Avgv‡`i cÖavb bxwZgvjv n‡jv mZZv, ¯^”QZv, Revew`wnZv I Kvh©KvwiZv| 
miKvwi ZvwjKvfy³ †Kv¤úvwb nIqvq Avgiv myôz e¨e¯’vcbv KvVv‡gv I Kvh©µg ev¯Íevqb K‡iwQ Ges cwiPvjbv I e¨e¯’vcbv cl©` AvMvgx 
w`‡b Ae¨vnZfv‡e D”PZi Ki‡cv‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý gvb ev¯Íevq‡b `„pcÖwZÁ|

‡Kv¤úvbx evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUm A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi (weGmBwm) 2012 mv‡ji 7 AvM÷ Bmy¨ Kiv Ki‡cv‡iU Mf‡b©Ý MvBWjvB‡bi 
wewaweavb cÖwZcvjb K‡i‡Q| G †cÖ¶vc‡U ms‡hvRb 1(K)-G ÷¨vUvm Ae K¤úøv‡qÝ mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| Ki‡cv‡iU Mf‡b©Ý MvBWjvB‡bi 
kZ©vejx cvj‡bi e¨vcv‡i g¨vK A¨vÛ †Kvs, PvUvW© A¨vKvDU¨v›Um-Gi mb`cÎI ms‡hvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q| hv 7(1) cÖwZ‡e`‡b mshy³ Av‡Q|

AvBGmI mb`cÎ

cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW (wcAvBGjAvBGj) evsjv‡`‡ki 76wU exgv †Kv¤úvwbi g‡a¨ cÖ_g cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e AvBGmI 
mb` cvIqvi K…wZ‡Z¡i AwaKvix| †Kv¤úvwbi mb` 9001:2008|

¯^xK…wZ I cyi¯‹vi 
cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW (wcAvBGjAvBGj) †ek K‡qKwU RvZxq I AvšÍR©vwZK cyi¯‹vi jvf K‡i‡Q| G¸‡jvi g‡a¨ 
i‡q‡Q

1. ‡eó ZvKvdzj †Kv¤úvbx A¨vIqvW©, 2017; AvdKvi KbmvjwUs wjwg‡UW, BD‡K †_‡K|
2. weIÛ mvK‡mm A¨vIqvW©, 2015; Iqvì© Kb‡dWv‡ikb Ae weR‡bm (Iqvì©Ke), BDGmG †_‡K| 
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3. ÔwcK Ae mvK‡mm A¨vIqvW©, 2014; Iqvì© Kb‡dWv‡ikb Ae weR‡bm (Iqvì©Ke), BDGmG †_‡K|

4.  †e÷ ZvKvdzj †Kv¤úvwb A¨vIqvW©, 2013; AvdKvi KbmvjwUs wjwg‡UW, BD‡K †_‡K|

5. Iqvì© Kb‡dWv‡ikb Ae weR‡bm (Iqvì©‡Kve), weR A¨vIqvW© 2013, BDGmG|

6. Ô†e÷ G›UvicÖvBR A¨vÛ †e÷ g¨v‡bRviÕ A¨vIqvW© 2013; BD‡ivc weR‡bm A¨v‡m¤^wj (BweG), BD‡K †_‡K|

7. Ôw` †Mv‡ìb BD‡ivc A¨vIqvW©Õ, Ô†KvqvwjwU A¨vÛ Kgvwm©qvj †cÖw÷RÕ-2012-Gi Rb¨, A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb Av`vi I‡qm 
g¨v‡bR‡g›U A¨vÛ KbmvjwUs, d«vÝ †_‡K|

8. Ô†mÂzwi B›Uvib¨vkbvj BAviG A¨vIqvW©Õ, 2012, weR‡bm Bwbwk‡qwUf wW‡iKkb (weAvBwW), †¯úb †_‡K|

gvbem¤ú`bxwZ

cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW (wcAvBGjAvBGj)-Gi mKj †¶‡Î Kg©x‡`i g‡a¨ mgvb my‡hvM wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ 
ev¯Íem¤§Z gvbem¤ú`bxwZ i‡q‡Q| gvbem¤ú` Dbœqb bxwZi ˆewkó¨ wn‡m‡e Avgiv wjwLZ I †gŠwLK Dfq ai‡bi cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK 
cix¶vi gva¨‡g Awdmvi ev ÷vd wb‡qvM K‡i _vwK| AwaKZi mywe‡ePbvi Rb¨ Avgiv Avgv‡`i c‡`vbœwZ bxwZgvjv cwieZ©b K‡iwQ| 
Avgv‡`i i‡q‡Q mywbw`©ófv‡e msÁvwqZ ˆewkó¨| Kg©x‡`i evwl©K Kg©-m¤úv`bv `¶Zv AZ¨šÍ wbi‡c¶fv‡e g~j¨vqb Kiv nq Ges 
†Kv¤úvwbi ˆewk‡ó¨i wfwË‡Z c‡`vbœwZ we‡ePbv Kiv nq| Kg©-m¤úv`bv `¶Zv, PvKwi AwfÁZv, PvKwii mgqKvj I mZZv‡K 
we‡klfv‡e we‡ePbv Kiv nq| †Kv¤úvwbi c‡`vbœwZ mve-KwgwU cÖwZwU welq AZ¨šÍ h‡Zœi mv‡_ cix¶v K‡i we‡ePbvi Rb¨ mswkøó 
KZ…©c‡¶i Kv‡Q mycvwik K‡i| ‡Kv¤úvbxi Kg©x‡`i Rb¨ AvKl©Yxq jvfRbK c¨v‡KR-msewjZ RvZxq gvb`‡Ûi Av‡jv‡K GKwU 
mvwf©m iæjm& i‡q‡Q Ges Kg©x‡`i PvKwi Gi gva¨‡g cwiPvwjZ nq| Kg©x‡`i †ewbwdU c¨v‡K‡Ri g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q AskMÖnYg~jK 
cÖwf‡W›U dvÛ, MÖæc exgv, MÖvPzBwU, ¯^v¯’¨ exgv w¯‹g, QywU GbK¨vk‡g›U, †evbvm (Drme I Drmvng~jK)| 

†Kv¤úvbxi ˆbwZK g~j¨‡eva‡K mgybœZ ivL‡Z Kgx©‡`i Rb¨ GKwU AvPib wewa Av‡Q hv mK‡ji Rb¨ cÖ‡hvR¨| mgm¨vMÖ¯Í Kg©x‡`i wbR 
Ges Zv‡`i Ici wbf©ikxj‡`i wPwKrmvi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi Kj¨vY Znwej †_‡K Avw_©K mnvqZv †`Iqv nq| Awdm I gvVch©v‡q 
Kg©iZ Dfq ai‡bi Kg©x‡`i g‡a¨ †ckvMZ gvb evov‡bvi Rb¨ wbqwgZ wfwË‡Z cÖwk¶Y Kg©m~wP cwiPvjbv Kiv nq| ga¨ I D”P 
ch©v‡qi wbe©vnx‡`i gvbm¤úbœ e¨e¯’vcbv I †ckvMZwelqK cÖwk¶Y MÖnY Ges e¨vcKZi Ávb I D”PZi †ckv`vwiZ¡ AR©‡bi Rb¨ 
AvÂwjK I AvšÍR©vwZK †mwgbvi, m‡¤§jb I Kg©kvjvq †hvM`v‡bi Rb¨ we‡`‡k cvVv‡bv nq|

cÖwk¶Y

gvb¤úbœ †mev GKwU exgv †Kv¤úvbx‡K kx‡l© †cŠQv‡bvi Rb¨ cÖavb Dcv`vb Ges †ckvØvixZ¡ I gvbm¤úbœ Kgx© Qvov m‡ev©Ëg †mev 
wbwðZ Kiv hvq bv| Kg©x‡`i †ckv`vi I gvbm¤úbœ Ki‡Z cÖwk¶‡Yi †Kv‡bv weKí †bB| cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡U‡Wi 
GKwU gvbm¤úbœ cÖwk¶Y wefvM i‡q‡Q hvi gva¨‡g cÖwZwbqZ †W· Ges Dbœqb Kgx©‡`i cÖwkÿb †`qv n‡”Q| GQvovI evsjv‡`k 
BÝy¨‡iÝ GKv‡Wgx, evsjv‡`k BÝwUwUDU di cÖ‡dkbvj †W‡fjc‡g›U KZ…©K Av‡qvwRZ cÖwkÿY Ges †`‡ki evwn‡ii cÖwkÿY 
Kg©m~Px¸‡jv‡Z Avgiv Avgv‡`i Kgx©‡`i g‡bvbqb I AskMÖnb wbwðZ Kwi|  
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2017 mv‡j cÖwk¶Y cÖ`vbK…Z Kg©KZ©v‡`i we¯ÍvwiZ weeiY wbgœiƒc:

 

Ki‡cv‡iU ms¯‹…wZ

cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW hy‡Mi mv‡_ Zvj wgwj‡q Ki‡c©v‡iU ms¯‹…wZ I cwi‡lev nvjbvMv` Ki‡Z memgqB 
AvšÍwiKfv‡e AvMÖnx| Avgiv bZzb Kgx©‡`i Rb¨ cwiwPwZg~jK Abyôvb K‡i _vwK hv‡Z K‡i Zviv Awdwmqvj †kvfbZv, f`ªZv, Awdm 
AvPib wewa Ges †Kv¤úvbxi Ab¨vb¨ Ki‡cv©‡iU wewa m¤ú©‡K Rvb‡Z cv‡i| cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW-Gi Kg©x‡`i 
†ckv`vi K‡i M‡o Zzj‡Z Ges Zviv hv‡Z Ki‡cv‡iU ms¯‹…wZi mv‡_ Lvc LvB‡q wb‡Z cv‡i, †mRb¨ wbqwgZwfwË‡Z cÖwk¶Y †`Iqv 
nq|

Kv÷gvi mvwf©m

‡Kv¤úvbxi e¨emvi cwiwa e„w× †c‡q‡Q Ges eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvbx mviv‡`‡k 12wU K‡cv©‡iU †Rvb/wefvMxq Awdm, 50wU †Rvb/GdwcAvi 
†m›Uvi, 272wU mvsMVwbK Awdm Ges 73wU G‡RwÝ Awdm cwiPvjbv Ki‡Q| MÖvnK‡`i `ªæZ I Sv‡gjvgy³ cwi‡lev cÖ`v‡bi j‡¶¨ 
cÖavb Kvhv©j‡qi †ní †W· AwaKZi gvbm¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

MÖvnK‡`i Av‡iv mnR I ̀ ªæZ †mev cÖ`vb Kivi j‡¶¨ Avgiv K‡qKwU AbjvBb †bUIqvK© AeKvVv‡gvi m¤cÖmviYmn wKQy mve-wm‡÷g 
ˆZwi K‡iwQ|

e¨emv cÖe„w×

evRv‡i †ek K‡qKwU bZzb †Kv¤úvwbi Avwef©ve NU‡jI ivR‰bwZK cwi‡ek kvšÍ _vKvq 2017 mv‡ji bZzb e¨emv Avni‡bi †ÿ‡Î 
abvË¡K cÖe„w× AR‡b©i avivevwnKZv eRvq ivLv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q|

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, Avcbviv †R‡b Lywk n‡eb †h, 2017 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwb †gvU 3471.25 wgwjqb UvKvi wcÖwgqvg Avq K‡i‡Q, 
Av‡Mi eQ‡i hv wQj 3121.23 wgwjqb UvKv| cÖe„w×i nvi cÖvq 11.21% hv Av‡Mi eQi wQj 19.73%|
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evsjv‡`k BÝwUwUDU di cÖ‡dkbvj †W‡fjc‡g›U (weAvBwcwW)

evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ GKv‡Wwg Ges Ab¨vb¨ cÖwk¶Y cÖwZôvb

wbR¯^ cÖwkÿY wefvM KZ…©K

we‡`‡k
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wcÖwgqvg Av‡qi Abycv‡Z e¨ve¯’vcbvi e¨q (% nvi)

36.7836.99

41.21

36.94 37.92

2013 2014 2015 20172016

 wewb‡qvM n‡Z Avq †KvwU UvKv

20172013 2014 2015 2016
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27.82
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Avw_©K cÖe„w×

MZ cuvP eQ‡ii Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi Zzjbvg~jK wPÎ Zz‡j aiv n‡jv :

                  (†KvwU UvKvq wnmve) (GK †KvwU = 10 wgwjqb)

20.26%

4.85%

Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i mvwe©K e¨emvwqK Kg© `¶Zv wb‡¤œ cÖ`k©b Kiv n‡jvt
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`vwe wb®úwË

Rxebexgv †Kv¤úvwbi DrKl©Zv wbf©i K‡i Zvi `vwe wb®úwË-cÖwµqv KZ mnR Zvi Ici| cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW 
`vwe wb¯úwË‡Z LyeB D`vi Ges G‡Z b~¨bZg mgq wb‡q _v‡K| mvaviY `vex¸wj wb®úwË n‡q _v‡K mvZ †_‡K wÎk w`‡bi g‡a¨| 
MÖæc exgvi `vwe wb®úwË nq 24 †_‡K 72 NÈvi g‡a¨| cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW 2017 mv‡j †gvU cÖvq 1839.23 
wgwjqb UvKv `vex cwi‡kva K‡i‡Q| 

2017 mv‡ji `vwe wb®úwËi wPÎ wb‡P †`Iqv n‡jv

†evbvm I jf¨vsk

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

jf¨vsk Av‡m DØ„Ë †_‡K Ges DØ„Ë Av‡m e¨emvi cwigvb Ges MwZkxj e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZ †_‡K| Avcbviv Rv‡bb, 11wU bZzb 
†Kv¤úvwb evRv‡i Avmvq ¯^vfvweKfv‡eB Drcv`b e¨q †ewk n‡q hvIqvi †cÖ¶vc‡U Rxebexgv evRvi KwVb I A‰bwZK cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi 
gy‡L c‡o‡Q|

Avcbviv †R‡b Lywk n‡eb, G ai‡bi cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK evRv‡ii g‡a¨I †Kv¤úvwb †gvU 525.60 wgwjqb UvKv DØ„Ë AR©b K‡i‡Q Ges 
exgvMÖvnK‡`i Rb¨ 90 kZvsk eivÏ †i‡L Av‡Mi eQ‡ii wiRvf©mn †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ _vKv 54.12 wgwjqb UvKvi g‡a¨ 
G¨vKPzqvwiqvj Dc‡`óv 2017 mv‡j †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ 45.78 wgwjqb UvKv jf¨vsk †NvlYvi mycvwik K‡i‡Qb, hv kZvs‡ki 
wn‡m‡e 15% nq|

Avwg Avb‡›`i m‡½ Avcbv‡`i Rvbvw”Q, †Kv¤úvwbi G¨vKPzqvwiqvj Dc‡`óvi mycvwi‡ki wfwË‡Z cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 171Zg mfvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ 15% (c‡Yi kZvsk) bM` jf¨vsk †NvlYvi mycvwik K‡i‡Q|

‡Kv¤úvbxi †iKW© G †`Lv hvq, 2007 mvj †_‡K †Kv¤úvbx AbeiZ jf¨vsk †NvlYvi avivevwnKZv iÿv K‡i Avm‡Q hv my¯úóiƒ‡c 
†Kv¤úvbxi mye¨e¯’vcbv cÖgvb K‡i|

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, Avwg wek¦vm Kwi, Avcbviv Avgvi m‡½ GKgZ n‡eb †h, †Kv¤úvwbi g~‡j i‡q‡Qb cwjwm‡nvìviMY| exgv 
AvBb Abyhvqx, cwjwm‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ †gvU DØ„‡Ëi 90 fvM Ges †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ 10 fvM msiw¶Z ivLv n‡q‡Q| 
cwjwm‡nvìviMY †Kv¤úvwbi g~j †÷K‡nvìvi nIqvq Zviv Gi nK`vi Ges Avgiv Avgv‡`i m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v‡_©i cÖwZ 
hZœkxj _vKvi cvkvcvwk Zv‡`i ¯^v_© i¶vq m‡e©v”P AMÖvwaKvi w`‡q _vwK|

G¨vKPzqvwiqvj Dc‡`óvi mycvwik Abyhvqx Ges cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Aby‡gv`bµ‡g 2017 mv‡ji Rb¨ cwjwm †evbv‡mi wPÎ wb‡P 
†`Iqv n‡jvt

K) cwiKí bs 03, 05, 13, 15, 18, 22 Ges 23 e¨wZZ wb¤œwjwLZ cwigvb wifvk©bvix †evbvm cÖwZ nvRvi UvKv exgv 
A‡¼i wecix‡Z cÖ`vb Kiv n‡et
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L) cwiKí bs 03, 05, 13, 15, 18, 22 Ges 23 Gi Rb¨ wb¤œwjwLZ cwigvb wifvk©bvix †evbvm cÖwZ nvRvi UvKv exgv 
A‡¼i wecix‡Z cÖ`vb Kiv n‡et

M) 2018 mv‡j Pvjy cwjwmi `vex cÖ`v‡b Uvwg©bvj †evbv‡mi cwigvb n‡e wb¤œiƒct

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b

AvBwU AeKvVv‡gv

cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi Z_¨ cÖhyw³ wefvM †Kv¤úvbxi md&UIq¨vi wm‡÷g Ges †bUIqvK© AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡b 
m¤ú„³ Av‡Q Ges m¤úªwZ wb¤œwjwLZ Kvh©µg¸wj Dbœqb K‡i‡Qt

 AbjvBb kvLvi msL¨v 118  DwbœZ K‡i‡Q|
 kvLv chv©q ‡_‡K bM` wcAvi/IAvi, †c‡g›U fvDPvi, AvgvbZ msMÖn ¯^qswµq fv‡e ‰`wbK msMÖn wee„wZ(wWwmGm) Ges 

ˆ`wbK e¨q wee„wZ(wWBGm) G Dbœqb Ges ev¯Íevqb K‡i‡Q|
 cwjwmMÖvnK Ges Dbœqb Kgx©‡`i Rb¨ †gvevBj A¨vcm& ‰Zwi‡Z KvR Ki‡Q|

AvBwU wbe©vnxMY ‡Kv¤úvbx ˆ`bw›`b Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ Bb nvDR md&UIq¨vi ‡cªvMÖvg ˆZwi‡Z Ges Pvwn`vi m‡½ cvjøv w`‡q KvR 
K‡i hv‡”Qb Ges †Kv¤úvbxi mvwe©K Kvh©µg AvBwU †mevi Aax‡b wb‡q Avmvi Rb¨ KvR Ki‡Q|

÷K gv‡K©‡U †Kv¤úvwbi †kqv‡ii Ae¯’v

c~e©eZ©x eQ‡ii g‡ZvB cyuwRevRv‡i †Kv‡bv cwieZ©b N‡Uwb|
cyuwRevRv‡ii GK‡N‡qwgc~Y© evRvi cÖeYZvq 2017 mv‡j wWGmB I wmGmB-G cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡U‡W-Gi evRvi 
Kvh©µg GLv‡b Zz‡j aiv n‡jvt
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AewjLb SzuwK

AewjLb g~jZ GKwU SzuwK wbe©vPb-cÖwµqv| A_©vr AewjLK SuywKwU‡K ¯^vfvweK k‡Z©  ev we‡kl k‡Z© MÖnY Ki‡e wKbv †mUv wbiƒcY 
Kiv| wbe©vPb-cÖwµqvq AewjLK AwZwi³ eqm ev ¯^v¯’¨MZ mgm¨v, †ckvMZ ev ˆbwZK SuywKi wfwË‡Z wKQy cÖ¯Íve cÖZ¨vL¨vb Ki‡Z 
cv‡i| †Kv‡bv †Kv‡bv †¶‡Î evowZ wKQy Pvwn`v PvB‡Z cv‡i ev cÖ¯ÍvewU ¯’wMZ ivL‡Z cv‡i| SzuwK wbiƒwcZ nq cÖ¯Íve‡Ki eqm, †ckv, 
cvwievwiK BwZnvm, exgvi cwigvY, cwiKí, exgvi cwjwm †gqv`, Dbœqb Kg©KZ©v‡`i †Mvcbxq cÖwZ‡e`b, c~e©eZ©x Amy¯’Zvi BwZnvm 
Ges Ab¨vb¨ cÖvmw½K bw_c‡Îi wfwË‡Z| AewjLK‡`i  cÖ¯ÍvecÎ Ges Ab¨vb¨ bw_cÎ AZ¨šÍ mZK©fv‡e hvPvBevQvB I bvbvfv‡e 
cix¶v Ki‡Z nq|

AewjLb cÖavbZ `ywU †kªYx‡Z wef³ Kiv nqt 1) Wv³vix cixÿvwenxb AewjLb 2) Wv³vix cixÿvhy³ AewjLb| SzuwK wbe©vP‡bi 
cÖwµqvq Avgv‡`i AewjLKMY †Kv¤úvwbi AewjLb msµvšÍ bxwZgvjv Ges Rxeb exgv ‡ckvq we`¨gvb ixwZbxwZ, cybtexgv Pzw³i 
mswkøó kZ©vejx Ges kixqvn bxwZgvjvi Av‡jv‡K KvR K‡ib| 

weP¶Y AewjL‡bi gva¨‡g Avgiv Rxebexgv Znwe‡j D‡jøL‡hvM¨ DØ„Ë evwo‡q Ges AvÛviivBwUs ÿwZ Kwg‡q exgvMÖvnK I 
†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i DØ„Ë evov‡Z m¶g n‡qwQ| cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡U‡W-Gi 2017 mv‡ji bZzb e¨emv cwimsL¨vb 
we‡kølb bx‡P †`qv n‡jvt



Dc‡i ewY©Z AvÛviivBwUs cwimsL¨vb Abyhvqx Avgv‡`i cwjwm‡nvìvi‡`i 50 kZvs‡ki †ewk Ô30 ch©šÍÕ eqm MÖæ‡ci AšÍf©y³ Ges 
55 kZvs‡ki †ewk bvix|

mvaviY Rxeb cwjwmi Rb¨ Mo SzuwKi cwigvY cÖvq $ 1,60,000/ (GK jvL lvU nvRvi UvKv)| ¶zz`ª Rxebexgvi †¶‡Î GUv cÖvq 
$1,29,000/ (GK jvL DbwÎk nvRvi UvKv)|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b
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cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡U‡Wi exgvMÖvnK giûg Avey KvDQv‡ii g„Zz¨RwbZ exgv `vexi 81,63,627/- (GKvwk jÿ †ZlwÆ nvRvi QqkZ mvZvk)
UvKvi †PK Zvi bwgbx †dŠwRqv †Rmwg‡bi nv‡Z n¯ÍvšÍ‡ii GKvwU `„k¨

kixqvn AbymiY
Avcbviv Rv‡bb, †Kv¤úvwbi kwiqvn KvDwÝj Aa¨¶ mvB‡q` KvgvjywÏb Rvdix, wePvicwZ †gvnv¤§` Ae`yi iDd, gydwZ QvC` 
Avngv`, gvIjvbv iæûj Avwgb Lvb, Aa¨vcK W. Av K g Ave`yj Kv‡`i, Aa¨vcK Gg gyRvwn`yj Bmjvg, Aa¨vcK G †K Gg kvgmyj 
Avjg, gvIjvbv G wKD Gg Ave`yj nvKxg Avj gv`vbx Ges RvZxq ch©v‡q L¨vwZm¤úbœ e¨w³‡`i wb‡q MwVZ| 

†Kv¤úvwbi kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji mwPemn K‡qKRb gyivwKe i‡q‡Qb| †Kv¤úvwbi mKj gyivwKe wbR wbR †¶‡Î AZ¨šÍ †hvM¨Zvm¤úbœ 
Ges Zviv kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji wb‡`©kbvq KvR K‡i hv‡”Qb| kixqvn Abykxj‡bi welqwU ZË¡veav‡bi Rb¨ Zviv wbqwgZfv‡e 
†Kv¤úvwbi Awdm¸‡jv AwWU I cwi`k©b K‡ib| Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i Zviv 40wU Awdm AwWU I cwi`k©b c~e©K kixqvn KvDwÝj I 
e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c‡ÿi wbKU Zv‡`i gZvgZ I mycvwik †ck K‡i‡Qb|



e¨emvwqK ˆbwZKZv I gvbm¤úbœ e¨e¯’vcbv

†Kv¤úvwb K‡Vvifv‡e e¨emvwqK ˆbwZKZv AbymiY K‡i| Avgiv GB bxwZ‡Z wek¦vmx| Avgv‡`i mKj Kvh©µ‡g AvšÍwiKZv, DrKl©Zv, 
Av¯’v mZZv, mykvmb I ¯^”QZv wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨B Avgv‡`i ˆbwZK gvb`Û cÖYxZ Ges  Dc‡iv³ welqvw`‡Z Avgv‡`i Ae¯’vb 
gReyZ| Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi, Avgv‡`i mKj Kg©x D‡jøwLZ †PZbvq KvR K‡i Ges Zviv Bmjv‡gi g~j¨‡eva mgybœZ ivL‡Z 
ˆbwZKZvm¤úbœ I D”PZi gvbm¤úbœ †mev w`‡Z cÖwZkÖæwZe×| cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW-Gi cÖavb D‡Ïk¨ n‡”Q 
†÷K‡nvìvi‡`i m‡½ mym¤úK© eRvi ivLv I mn‡hvwMZv Kiv Ges wj½, eY© I ag©-msµvšÍ ˆelg¨ Gwo‡q hvIqv| GUvI D‡jøL Kiv 
†h‡Z cv‡i †h, †Kv¤úvwbi †gvU cwjwm‡nvìvi‡`i 51.31 kZvs‡ki †ewk bvix|

ˆbwZK e¨emvwqK cš’v Aej¤^b I †µZv‡`i ¯^v_© myi¶v‡K AMÖvwaKvi w`‡Z Avgiv Avgv‡`i Kg©x‡`i Rb¨ GKwU AvPiYwewa cÖYqb 
K‡iwQ| Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb G+ †iwUs Ges AvBGmI 9001:2008 mb`cÖvß| Avgiv AvBGmI kZ©vbyhvqx Ges Bmjvgx g~j¨‡eva 
mgybœZKvix m‡e©v”P ˆbwZK gv‡bi †mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Z cÖwZkÖæwZe×| cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd wKDwm-100-Gi mvZ bxwZgvjv cvj‡b 
cÖwZkÖæwZe×, hv †µZv, Kg©x, mieivnKvix Ges †Kv¤úvwb-mswkøó Ab¨ me e¨w³i m‡½ m¤úK© Av‡iv wbweo K‡i|

cwiPvjK‡`i AemiMÖnY I cybtwbe©vPb

‡Kv¤úvbxi AvwU©‡Kj Ae A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb Gi Aby‡”Q` 94 Abyhvqx wb‡gœv³ D‡`¨³v cwiPvjKMY MÖæc-K †_‡K Aemi MÖnY K‡i‡Qb 
Ges †hvM¨ nIqvq cybtwbe©vwPZ n‡q‡Qbt

D‡`¨v³v cwiPvjKe„›`
1. Rbve AjK mvnv
2. bvwM©m Av³vi Av‡`j
3. ‡gmv©m ivwgkv wewW wjwg‡UW

wbix¶K wb‡qvM

Avn‡g` Rv‡Ki A¨vÛ †Kv., PvUvW© A¨vKvDU¨v›Um 2017 mv‡j †Kv¤úvbxi wbixÿK wnmv‡e wbhy³ n‡qwQj| Zviv 2017 mv‡ji Avw_©K 
cªwZ‡e`b wbixÿv K‡i‡Q| Avn‡g` Rv‡Ki A¨vÛ †Kv. †h‡nZz Uvbv wZb eQi †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b Gi wbixÿv cwiPvjbv 
K‡i‡Q, ZvB Zviv weGmBwm cÖÁvcb b¤^i- GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2009-193/174/A¨vWwgb/61 Abyhvqx wbixÿK wnmv‡e Avi 
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 †Kv¤úvwbi XvKv †Rvb 07 Av‡qvwRZ evwl©K Avb›` åg‡Yi GKwU `„k¨

cybtwb‡qvM †hvM¨ bq| Avgiv wZbwU PvUvW© A¨vKvDU¨v›Um dv‡g©i KvQ †_‡K cÖ¯Íve msMÖn K‡iwQ Ges Zv cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 171Zg 
mfvq Dc¯’vcb K‡iwQ| cwiPvjbv cl©` me©wb¤œ m¤§vwb 2.25 jÿ UvKvq 2018 mv‡ji Rb¨ †Kv¤úvbxi wbixÿK wn‡m‡e mvBdzj 
mvgmyj Avjg A¨vÛ †Kv., PvUvW© A¨vKvDU¨v›Um †K wb‡qv‡Mi mycvwik K‡i‡Q| welqwU cÂg G‡RÛvfy³ K‡i Pjgvb evwl©K mvaviY 
mfvq Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
cwiPvjK‡`i `vq`vwqZ¡
Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi cÖ¯‘wZ I Dc¯’vcbvi `vwqZ¡ wn‡m‡e cwiPvjKMY wbwðZ K‡i‡Qb †h

• evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Ae¯’v m¤ú‡K© Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b I Ab¨vb¨ Z_¨ e¯‘wbôfv‡e Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
• Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b †Kv¤úvwbR A¨v±-1994, BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v±-2010, BÝy¨‡iÝ iæjm-1958 Ges wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G•‡PÄ 

iæjm-1987 Abyhvqx cÖYxZ n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg I bM` Avq-e¨‡q †Kv¤úvwb msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`‡b e¯‘wbôfv‡e Z_¨ 
Dc¯’vcbv Kiv n‡q‡Q|

• Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘‡Zi mgq h_v_© eyKm Ae GKvD›Um †_‡K Z_¨ msMÖn Kiv n‡q‡Q, hv AvBbvbyhvqx h_vh_fv‡e msiÿY Kiv 
n‡q‡Q|

• Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘‡Z AvBwmGwe (w` Bbw÷wUDU Ae PvUvW© A¨vKvD‡›U‡Û›U Ae evsjv‡`k) M„nxZ B›Uvib¨vkbvj GKvDw›Us 
÷¨vÛv‡W©i mv‡_ mvgÄm¨ ivLv n‡q‡Q|

• cwiPvjKe„›` A_© eQ‡ii †k‡l †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K wel‡q Ges G mg‡q †Kv¤úvwbi djvd‡ji mwZ¨Kv‡ii I wbi‡cÿ wPÎ 
Dc¯’vcb Kivi Rb¨ cÖwZwU wnmveiÿY e¨e¯’v wba©viY Ges †m¸‡jv wbqgZvwš¿Kfv‡e cÖ‡qvM Ges wePvi I wnmve K‡i‡Qb|

• cwiPvjKe„›` †Kv¤úvwbi m¤ú`ivwR †ndvRZ Kiv Ges cÖZviYv I Ab¨vb¨ Awbqg wPwýZ Kiv I †m¸‡jv †_‡K myiÿv Kivi 
j‡ÿ¨ †Kv¤úvwbR A¨v±-1994, BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v±-2010, BÝy‡iÝ iæjm-1958 Ges wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G•‡PÄ iæjm-1987-Gi 
Av‡jv‡K h_vh_ wnmveiÿY c×wZ AbymiY K‡i‡Qb|

• cwiPvjKe„›` Ô†Mvwqs Kbmvb©Õ wfwË‡Z evwl©K wnmve cÖ¯‘Z K‡i‡Qb|
• Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v my›`ifv‡e cÖYxZ Ges Zv Kvh©Kifv‡e ev¯Íevqb I ZË¡veavb Kiv nq|
• MZ cuvP eQ‡ii cÖavb cÖavb Kvh©µg I Avw_©K Z_¨ Ôwdb¨vwÝqvj nvBjvBUmÕ-G ms‡hvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

K…ZÁZv cÖKvk
Avgiv mve©ÿwYK mnvqZvi Rb¨ AvšÍwiKfv‡e ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q A_© gš¿Yvjq, exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ…©c‡¶i †Pqvig¨vb, 
†iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR A¨vÛ dvg©m, wmwKDwiwUm A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, kixqvn KvDwÝj, evsjv‡`k e¨vsK, Ab¨vb¨ 
evwYwR¨K e¨vsK I Avw_©K cÖwZôvb, evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ GKv‡Wgx, evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb, XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ, PÆMÖvg ÷K 
G·‡PÄ Ges †m›Uªvj wW‡cvwRUwi evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UWmn mKj cÖwZôvb‡K| mnvqZv I mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ Avgiv †Kv¤úvwbi mKj 
AZ¨šÍ m¤§vwbZ cwjwm‡nvìvi, †kqvi‡nvìvi Ges ïfvbya¨vqx‡KI AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q|
Avwg cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i m`m¨‡`i AvšÍwiK mn‡hvwMZv I weP¶Y wb‡`©kbvi welqwU ¯§iY KiwQ|
GB cÖwZôvb‡K †emiKvwi Lv‡Zi Rxebexgv †Kv¤úvwb¸‡jvi g‡a¨ gh©v`vKi Ae¯’v‡b wb‡q †h‡Z Rbve †gvnv¤§` kvn Avjg GdwmG, 
gyL¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v- Zvi MwZkxj †bZ…Z¡ Ges gvVKg©xmn †MvUv e¨e¯’vcbv wUg†K cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K Zv‡K ab¨ev` Ávcb 
KiwQ Ges Zvi cÖwZ AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ|

Avwg Avcbv‡`i mevi my¯^v¯’¨, g½j I mg„w× Kvgbv KiwQ|

gnvb Avjøvn iveŸyj Avjvgxb Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K

†gvnv¤§` AvLZvi
†Pqvig¨vb
wW‡m¤^i, 2018



e¨emvwqK ˆbwZKZv I gvbm¤úbœ e¨e¯’vcbv

†Kv¤úvwb K‡Vvifv‡e e¨emvwqK ˆbwZKZv AbymiY K‡i| Avgiv GB bxwZ‡Z wek¦vmx| Avgv‡`i mKj Kvh©µ‡g AvšÍwiKZv, DrKl©Zv, 
Av¯’v mZZv, mykvmb I ¯^”QZv wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨B Avgv‡`i ˆbwZK gvb`Û cÖYxZ Ges  Dc‡iv³ welqvw`‡Z Avgv‡`i Ae¯’vb 
gReyZ| Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi, Avgv‡`i mKj Kg©x D‡jøwLZ †PZbvq KvR K‡i Ges Zviv Bmjv‡gi g~j¨‡eva mgybœZ ivL‡Z 
ˆbwZKZvm¤úbœ I D”PZi gvbm¤úbœ †mev w`‡Z cÖwZkÖæwZe×| cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW-Gi cÖavb D‡Ïk¨ n‡”Q 
†÷K‡nvìvi‡`i m‡½ mym¤úK© eRvi ivLv I mn‡hvwMZv Kiv Ges wj½, eY© I ag©-msµvšÍ ˆelg¨ Gwo‡q hvIqv| GUvI D‡jøL Kiv 
†h‡Z cv‡i †h, †Kv¤úvwbi †gvU cwjwm‡nvìvi‡`i 51.31 kZvs‡ki †ewk bvix|

ˆbwZK e¨emvwqK cš’v Aej¤^b I †µZv‡`i ¯^v_© myi¶v‡K AMÖvwaKvi w`‡Z Avgiv Avgv‡`i Kg©x‡`i Rb¨ GKwU AvPiYwewa cÖYqb 
K‡iwQ| Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb G+ †iwUs Ges AvBGmI 9001:2008 mb`cÖvß| Avgiv AvBGmI kZ©vbyhvqx Ges Bmjvgx g~j¨‡eva 
mgybœZKvix m‡e©v”P ˆbwZK gv‡bi †mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Z cÖwZkÖæwZe×| cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd wKDwm-100-Gi mvZ bxwZgvjv cvj‡b 
cÖwZkÖæwZe×, hv †µZv, Kg©x, mieivnKvix Ges †Kv¤úvwb-mswkøó Ab¨ me e¨w³i m‡½ m¤úK© Av‡iv wbweo K‡i|

cwiPvjK‡`i AemiMÖnY I cybtwbe©vPb

‡Kv¤úvbxi AvwU©‡Kj Ae A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb Gi Aby‡”Q` 94 Abyhvqx wb‡gœv³ D‡`¨³v cwiPvjKMY MÖæc-K †_‡K Aemi MÖnY K‡i‡Qb 
Ges †hvM¨ nIqvq cybtwbe©vwPZ n‡q‡Qbt

D‡`¨v³v cwiPvjKe„›`
1. Rbve AjK mvnv
2. bvwM©m Av³vi Av‡`j
3. ‡gmv©m ivwgkv wewW wjwg‡UW

wbix¶K wb‡qvM

Avn‡g` Rv‡Ki A¨vÛ †Kv., PvUvW© A¨vKvDU¨v›Um 2017 mv‡j †Kv¤úvbxi wbixÿK wnmv‡e wbhy³ n‡qwQj| Zviv 2017 mv‡ji Avw_©K 
cªwZ‡e`b wbixÿv K‡i‡Q| Avn‡g` Rv‡Ki A¨vÛ †Kv. †h‡nZz Uvbv wZb eQi †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b Gi wbixÿv cwiPvjbv 
K‡i‡Q, ZvB Zviv weGmBwm cÖÁvcb b¤^i- GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2009-193/174/A¨vWwgb/61 Abyhvqx wbixÿK wnmv‡e Avi 

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b
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cybtwb‡qvM †hvM¨ bq| Avgiv wZbwU PvUvW© A¨vKvDU¨v›Um dv‡g©i KvQ †_‡K cÖ¯Íve msMÖn K‡iwQ Ges Zv cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 171Zg 
mfvq Dc¯’vcb K‡iwQ| cwiPvjbv cl©` me©wb¤œ m¤§vwb 2.25 jÿ UvKvq 2018 mv‡ji Rb¨ †Kv¤úvbxi wbixÿK wn‡m‡e mvBdzj 
mvgmyj Avjg A¨vÛ †Kv., PvUvW© A¨vKvDU¨v›Um †K wb‡qv‡Mi mycvwik K‡i‡Q| welqwU cÂg G‡RÛvfy³ K‡i Pjgvb evwl©K mvaviY 
mfvq Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
cwiPvjK‡`i `vq`vwqZ¡
Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi cÖ¯‘wZ I Dc¯’vcbvi `vwqZ¡ wn‡m‡e cwiPvjKMY wbwðZ K‡i‡Qb †h

• evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Ae¯’v m¤ú‡K© Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b I Ab¨vb¨ Z_¨ e¯‘wbôfv‡e Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
• Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b †Kv¤úvwbR A¨v±-1994, BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v±-2010, BÝy¨‡iÝ iæjm-1958 Ges wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G•‡PÄ 

iæjm-1987 Abyhvqx cÖYxZ n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg I bM` Avq-e¨‡q †Kv¤úvwb msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`‡b e¯‘wbôfv‡e Z_¨ 
Dc¯’vcbv Kiv n‡q‡Q|

• Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘‡Zi mgq h_v_© eyKm Ae GKvD›Um †_‡K Z_¨ msMÖn Kiv n‡q‡Q, hv AvBbvbyhvqx h_vh_fv‡e msiÿY Kiv 
n‡q‡Q|

• Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘‡Z AvBwmGwe (w` Bbw÷wUDU Ae PvUvW© A¨vKvD‡›U‡Û›U Ae evsjv‡`k) M„nxZ B›Uvib¨vkbvj GKvDw›Us 
÷¨vÛv‡W©i mv‡_ mvgÄm¨ ivLv n‡q‡Q|

• cwiPvjKe„›` A_© eQ‡ii †k‡l †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K wel‡q Ges G mg‡q †Kv¤úvwbi djvd‡ji mwZ¨Kv‡ii I wbi‡cÿ wPÎ 
Dc¯’vcb Kivi Rb¨ cÖwZwU wnmveiÿY e¨e¯’v wba©viY Ges †m¸‡jv wbqgZvwš¿Kfv‡e cÖ‡qvM Ges wePvi I wnmve K‡i‡Qb|

• cwiPvjKe„›` †Kv¤úvwbi m¤ú`ivwR †ndvRZ Kiv Ges cÖZviYv I Ab¨vb¨ Awbqg wPwýZ Kiv I †m¸‡jv †_‡K myiÿv Kivi 
j‡ÿ¨ †Kv¤úvwbR A¨v±-1994, BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v±-2010, BÝy‡iÝ iæjm-1958 Ges wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G•‡PÄ iæjm-1987-Gi 
Av‡jv‡K h_vh_ wnmveiÿY c×wZ AbymiY K‡i‡Qb|

• cwiPvjKe„›` Ô†Mvwqs Kbmvb©Õ wfwË‡Z evwl©K wnmve cÖ¯‘Z K‡i‡Qb|
• Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v my›`ifv‡e cÖYxZ Ges Zv Kvh©Kifv‡e ev¯Íevqb I ZË¡veavb Kiv nq|
• MZ cuvP eQ‡ii cÖavb cÖavb Kvh©µg I Avw_©K Z_¨ Ôwdb¨vwÝqvj nvBjvBUmÕ-G ms‡hvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

K…ZÁZv cÖKvk
Avgiv mve©ÿwYK mnvqZvi Rb¨ AvšÍwiKfv‡e ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q A_© gš¿Yvjq, exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ…©c‡¶i †Pqvig¨vb, 
†iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR A¨vÛ dvg©m, wmwKDwiwUm A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, kixqvn KvDwÝj, evsjv‡`k e¨vsK, Ab¨vb¨ 
evwYwR¨K e¨vsK I Avw_©K cÖwZôvb, evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ GKv‡Wgx, evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb, XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ, PÆMÖvg ÷K 
G·‡PÄ Ges †m›Uªvj wW‡cvwRUwi evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UWmn mKj cÖwZôvb‡K| mnvqZv I mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ Avgiv †Kv¤úvwbi mKj 
AZ¨šÍ m¤§vwbZ cwjwm‡nvìvi, †kqvi‡nvìvi Ges ïfvbya¨vqx‡KI AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q|
Avwg cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i m`m¨‡`i AvšÍwiK mn‡hvwMZv I weP¶Y wb‡`©kbvi welqwU ¯§iY KiwQ|
GB cÖwZôvb‡K †emiKvwi Lv‡Zi Rxebexgv †Kv¤úvwb¸‡jvi g‡a¨ gh©v`vKi Ae¯’v‡b wb‡q †h‡Z Rbve †gvnv¤§` kvn Avjg GdwmG, 
gyL¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v- Zvi MwZkxj †bZ…Z¡ Ges gvVKg©xmn †MvUv e¨e¯’vcbv wUg†K cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K Zv‡K ab¨ev` Ávcb 
KiwQ Ges Zvi cÖwZ AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ|

Avwg Avcbv‡`i mevi my¯^v¯’¨, g½j I mg„w× Kvgbv KiwQ|

gnvb Avjøvn iveŸyj Avjvgxb Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K

†gvnv¤§` AvLZvi
†Pqvig¨vb
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e¨emvwqK ˆbwZKZv I gvbm¤úbœ e¨e¯’vcbv

†Kv¤úvwb K‡Vvifv‡e e¨emvwqK ˆbwZKZv AbymiY K‡i| Avgiv GB bxwZ‡Z wek¦vmx| Avgv‡`i mKj Kvh©µ‡g AvšÍwiKZv, DrKl©Zv, 
Av¯’v mZZv, mykvmb I ¯^”QZv wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨B Avgv‡`i ˆbwZK gvb`Û cÖYxZ Ges  Dc‡iv³ welqvw`‡Z Avgv‡`i Ae¯’vb 
gReyZ| Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi, Avgv‡`i mKj Kg©x D‡jøwLZ †PZbvq KvR K‡i Ges Zviv Bmjv‡gi g~j¨‡eva mgybœZ ivL‡Z 
ˆbwZKZvm¤úbœ I D”PZi gvbm¤úbœ †mev w`‡Z cÖwZkÖæwZe×| cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW-Gi cÖavb D‡Ïk¨ n‡”Q 
†÷K‡nvìvi‡`i m‡½ mym¤úK© eRvi ivLv I mn‡hvwMZv Kiv Ges wj½, eY© I ag©-msµvšÍ ˆelg¨ Gwo‡q hvIqv| GUvI D‡jøL Kiv 
†h‡Z cv‡i †h, †Kv¤úvwbi †gvU cwjwm‡nvìvi‡`i 51.31 kZvs‡ki †ewk bvix|

ˆbwZK e¨emvwqK cš’v Aej¤^b I †µZv‡`i ¯^v_© myi¶v‡K AMÖvwaKvi w`‡Z Avgiv Avgv‡`i Kg©x‡`i Rb¨ GKwU AvPiYwewa cÖYqb 
K‡iwQ| Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb G+ †iwUs Ges AvBGmI 9001:2008 mb`cÖvß| Avgiv AvBGmI kZ©vbyhvqx Ges Bmjvgx g~j¨‡eva 
mgybœZKvix m‡e©v”P ˆbwZK gv‡bi †mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Z cÖwZkÖæwZe×| cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd wKDwm-100-Gi mvZ bxwZgvjv cvj‡b 
cÖwZkÖæwZe×, hv †µZv, Kg©x, mieivnKvix Ges †Kv¤úvwb-mswkøó Ab¨ me e¨w³i m‡½ m¤úK© Av‡iv wbweo K‡i|

cwiPvjK‡`i AemiMÖnY I cybtwbe©vPb

‡Kv¤úvbxi AvwU©‡Kj Ae A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb Gi Aby‡”Q` 94 Abyhvqx wb‡gœv³ D‡`¨³v cwiPvjKMY MÖæc-K †_‡K Aemi MÖnY K‡i‡Qb 
Ges †hvM¨ nIqvq cybtwbe©vwPZ n‡q‡Qbt

D‡`¨v³v cwiPvjKe„›`
1. Rbve AjK mvnv
2. bvwM©m Av³vi Av‡`j
3. ‡gmv©m ivwgkv wewW wjwg‡UW

wbix¶K wb‡qvM

Avn‡g` Rv‡Ki A¨vÛ †Kv., PvUvW© A¨vKvDU¨v›Um 2017 mv‡j †Kv¤úvbxi wbixÿK wnmv‡e wbhy³ n‡qwQj| Zviv 2017 mv‡ji Avw_©K 
cªwZ‡e`b wbixÿv K‡i‡Q| Avn‡g` Rv‡Ki A¨vÛ †Kv. †h‡nZz Uvbv wZb eQi †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b Gi wbixÿv cwiPvjbv 
K‡i‡Q, ZvB Zviv weGmBwm cÖÁvcb b¤^i- GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2009-193/174/A¨vWwgb/61 Abyhvqx wbixÿK wnmv‡e Avi 
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wemwgjøvwni ivngvwbi ivwng|

Avjøvn iveŸyj Avjvwg‡bi cÖksmv I Zuvi †cÖwiZ me©‡kÖô bex gynv¤§v` mvjøvjøvû AvjvBwn Iqv 
mvjøvg Ges Zuvi cwievi-cwiRb I mvnvevM‡Yi cÖwZ mvjvZ I mvjvg| AZtci cÖvBg 
Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW-Gi kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b-2017 Dc¯’vcb 
Kiv n‡jvÑ

2017 mv‡j kixqvn KvDwÝj c~Y©v½ KwgwU 4wU, wbe©vnx KwgwU 1wU I M‡elYv KwgwU 4wU 
mfvq wgwjZ n‡q cwiPvjbv cl©` I e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c¶ KZ…©K Dc¯’vwcZ welqvw`mn 
†Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©vewj ch©v‡jvPbvc~e©K 34wU cÖ¯Íve, gZvgZ ev wm×všÍ cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| G Qvov 
Dbœqb mfv, m‡¤§jb, †mwgbvi I cÖwk¶Y Kg©m~wP‡Z kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji m`m¨MY wbqwgZ 
AskMÖnY K‡i kixqvn wel‡q e³e¨ †ck I cÖ‡qvRbxq w`Kwb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb|

Av‡jvP¨ eQi kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji m¤úv`bvq †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©x-Kg©KZ©v‡`i kiqx, 
ˆbwZK I †ckvMZ gvb Dbœq‡b ÁvbMZ NvUwZ c~i‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ ÔBmjvgx RxebvPiYÕ kxl©K 
416 c„ôvi GKwU MÖš’ cÖKvwkZ n‡q‡Q|

kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji cÿ n‡Z ÔBmjvgx Rxebexgv cwiPvjbvi Dc‡hvMx g‡WjÕ kxl©K GKwU 
M‡elYvcÎ ˆZwi Kiv n‡q‡Q| M‡elYvcÎwU MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii gvbbxq A_© I 
cwiKíbv cÖwZgš¿x, exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ…©c‡ÿi m`m¨, G¨vKPzqvwi, kixqvn we‡klÁ, exgv †Kv¤úvwb mg~‡ni D‡`¨v³v, DaŸ©Zb 
wbe©vnxe„›`mn mswkøó miKvix-†emiKvix e¨w³e‡M©i Dcw¯’wZ‡Z AbywôZ Ôevsjv‡`k BbwówUDU di cÖ‡dkbvj †W‡fjc‡g›UÕ KZ…©K 
Av‡qvwRZ RvZxq †mwgbv‡i Dc¯’vwcZ nq| 

2017 mv‡j kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji gyivwKeMY †Kv¤úvwbi 40wU Awdm wbixÿvc~e©K we¯ÍvwiZ †h cÖwZ‡e`b †ck K‡ib Zv KvDwÝ‡ji 
mfvq ch©v‡jvPbv‡šÍ cÖ‡qvRbxq w`Kwb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb Kiv nq| 

kixqvn KvDwÝj †Kv¤úvwb KZ©„K Abym„Z Kvh©cÖYvjx ch©‡e¶Y, mswkøó bw_cÎ Ges hveZxq †jb-†`b hvPvB-evQvB, gyivwKeMY KZ©„K 
†ckK…Z kixqvn AwWU cÖwZ‡e`b ch©v‡jvPbv‡šÍ wb‡gœv³ AwfgZ I mycvwik cÖ`vb Ki‡QÑ

K) AwfgZ

1. Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW KZ…©K Abym„Z bxwZgvjv, e¨e¯’vcbv I wewb‡qvM, †jb-†`b Ges 
Pzw³cÎ hvPvB K‡i †`Lv †M‡Q †h, mvgwMÖK Kvh©vewj cwiPvwjZ n‡q‡Q h_vmva¨ kixqvn bxwZgvjv †gvZv‡eK|

2. kixqvn bxwZgvjv I wewa-weavb Abyhvqx wPwýZ m‡›`nhy³ Avqmg~n eÈb‡hvM¨ Av‡qi AšÍf©yy©³ Kiv nqwb| m‡›`nhy³ 
Avqmg~n kixqvnm¤§Zfv‡e e¨q Kiv n‡q‡Q|

3. †Kv¤úvwbi wbixwÿZ evwl©K wnmveweeiYx-2017 ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i †`Lv †M‡Q †h, Zv‡Z kixqvn bxwZgvjv h_vmva¨ 
cwicvwjZ n‡q‡Q|

4. wej‡¤^ RgvK…Z wcÖwgqvg I cÖwf‡WÛ dv‡Ûi †ÿ‡Î Rwigvbv Av`v‡qi cwie‡Z© H mg‡qi Rb¨ wej‡¤^ cwi‡kvwaZ UvKvi 
As‡Ki wecix‡Z cÖ‡`q jf¨vsk cÖ`vb bv Kiv msµvšÍ kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji wb‡`©kbv ev¯ÍevwqZ n‡q‡Q| 

5. kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji wb‡`©kbv †gvZv‡eK 10 †_‡K 20 eQi †gqv`x cwjwmi †evbvm cÖ`v‡bi e¨eavb c~‡e©i 2 avc †_‡K 
evwo‡q 4 av‡c Avbv n‡q‡Q| 

6. kixqvn †gvZv‡eK wewb‡qv‡Mi †ÿ‡Î h_vmva¨ mZK©Zv Aej¤^b Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges

7. Zveviiæ wnmv‡ei †ÿ‡Î h_vm¤¢e ¯^”QZv wbwðZ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

L) mycvwik

1. ÔBmjvgx Rxebexgv cwiPvjbvi Dc‡hvMx g‡WjÕ kxl©K †mwgbv‡i cÖ¯ÍvweZ evsjv‡`‡ki †ÿ‡Î cÖ‡hvR¨ g‡Wj Abyhvqx AÎ 
†Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi c`‡ÿc h_vkxNª m¤¢e MÖnY Kiv DwPr|    

2. †Kv¤úvwbi cwiKímg~‡ni wel‡q kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji wm×všÍ ev¯Íevqbc~e©K kixqvnm¤§Z hy‡Mvc‡hvMx, AvKl©Yxq bZzb bZzb 
cwiKí ˆZwii D‡`¨vM †bIqv DwPr|

3. gwnjv‡`i cwjwm MÖn‡Yi AwZwi³ kZ©vejxi wel‡q RvZxq exgv bxwZ-2014, Kbmvj‡U›U G¨vKPzqvwi I kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji 
mycvwik ev¯Íevqb Kiv cÖ‡qvRb| 

4. cÖ_g Mf©aviY SzuwKi wel‡q RvZxq exgv bxwZ-2014, Kbmvj‡U›U G¨vKPzqvwi I kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji mycvwik ev¯Íevqb Kiv 
cÖ‡qvRb|

5. †Kv¤úvwbi mKj¯Í‡ii Kg©x-Kg©KZ©v‡`i †ckvMZ gv‡bvbœqb, `ÿZv e„w× I †ckv`vi K‡i M‡o †Zvjvi cvkvcvwk kixqvn, 
bxwZ-ˆbwZKZv I Bmjvgx exgv m¤úwK©Z ÁvbMZ NvUwZ c~i‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ cÖwkÿY Kvh©µg Av‡iv †Rvi`vi Kiv DwPr| 

6. m‡e©v”P ¯^”QZv wbwðZKiY I Kg mg‡q MÖvnK †mev cÖ`v‡bi wbwg‡Ë Z_¨cÖhyw³i me©vwaK e¨env‡ii gva¨‡g MÖvnK †mev 
Kvh©µ‡gi gvb Av‡iv DbœZ Kivi c`‡ÿc MÖnY Kiv cÖ‡qvRb| 

Avjøvn myenvbvû Iqv Zvqvjv Avgv‡`i Rxe‡bi me©‡¶‡Î we‡kl K‡i Rxebexgv e¨e¯’vcbv msµvšÍ mKj Kvh©µ‡g kixqvn cwicvj‡bi 
gva¨‡g Zuvi mš‘wó AR©‡bi ZvIwdK `vb Kiæb| Avgxb!

Aa¨¶ mvB‡q¨` KvgvjyÏxb Rvdix
†Pqvig¨vb 
kixqvn KvDwÝj  

cybtwb‡qvM †hvM¨ bq| Avgiv wZbwU PvUvW© A¨vKvDU¨v›Um dv‡g©i KvQ †_‡K cÖ¯Íve msMÖn K‡iwQ Ges Zv cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 171Zg 
mfvq Dc¯’vcb K‡iwQ| cwiPvjbv cl©` me©wb¤œ m¤§vwb 2.25 jÿ UvKvq 2018 mv‡ji Rb¨ †Kv¤úvbxi wbixÿK wn‡m‡e mvBdzj 
mvgmyj Avjg A¨vÛ †Kv., PvUvW© A¨vKvDU¨v›Um †K wb‡qv‡Mi mycvwik K‡i‡Q| welqwU cÂg G‡RÛvfy³ K‡i Pjgvb evwl©K mvaviY 
mfvq Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
cwiPvjK‡`i `vq`vwqZ¡
Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi cÖ¯‘wZ I Dc¯’vcbvi `vwqZ¡ wn‡m‡e cwiPvjKMY wbwðZ K‡i‡Qb †h

• evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Ae¯’v m¤ú‡K© Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b I Ab¨vb¨ Z_¨ e¯‘wbôfv‡e Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
• Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b †Kv¤úvwbR A¨v±-1994, BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v±-2010, BÝy¨‡iÝ iæjm-1958 Ges wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G•‡PÄ 

iæjm-1987 Abyhvqx cÖYxZ n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg I bM` Avq-e¨‡q †Kv¤úvwb msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`‡b e¯‘wbôfv‡e Z_¨ 
Dc¯’vcbv Kiv n‡q‡Q|

• Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘‡Zi mgq h_v_© eyKm Ae GKvD›Um †_‡K Z_¨ msMÖn Kiv n‡q‡Q, hv AvBbvbyhvqx h_vh_fv‡e msiÿY Kiv 
n‡q‡Q|

• Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘‡Z AvBwmGwe (w` Bbw÷wUDU Ae PvUvW© A¨vKvD‡›U‡Û›U Ae evsjv‡`k) M„nxZ B›Uvib¨vkbvj GKvDw›Us 
÷¨vÛv‡W©i mv‡_ mvgÄm¨ ivLv n‡q‡Q|

• cwiPvjKe„›` A_© eQ‡ii †k‡l †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K wel‡q Ges G mg‡q †Kv¤úvwbi djvd‡ji mwZ¨Kv‡ii I wbi‡cÿ wPÎ 
Dc¯’vcb Kivi Rb¨ cÖwZwU wnmveiÿY e¨e¯’v wba©viY Ges †m¸‡jv wbqgZvwš¿Kfv‡e cÖ‡qvM Ges wePvi I wnmve K‡i‡Qb|

• cwiPvjKe„›` †Kv¤úvwbi m¤ú`ivwR †ndvRZ Kiv Ges cÖZviYv I Ab¨vb¨ Awbqg wPwýZ Kiv I †m¸‡jv †_‡K myiÿv Kivi 
j‡ÿ¨ †Kv¤úvwbR A¨v±-1994, BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v±-2010, BÝy‡iÝ iæjm-1958 Ges wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G•‡PÄ iæjm-1987-Gi 
Av‡jv‡K h_vh_ wnmveiÿY c×wZ AbymiY K‡i‡Qb|

• cwiPvjKe„›` Ô†Mvwqs Kbmvb©Õ wfwË‡Z evwl©K wnmve cÖ¯‘Z K‡i‡Qb|
• Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v my›`ifv‡e cÖYxZ Ges Zv Kvh©Kifv‡e ev¯Íevqb I ZË¡veavb Kiv nq|
• MZ cuvP eQ‡ii cÖavb cÖavb Kvh©µg I Avw_©K Z_¨ Ôwdb¨vwÝqvj nvBjvBUmÕ-G ms‡hvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

K…ZÁZv cÖKvk
Avgiv mve©ÿwYK mnvqZvi Rb¨ AvšÍwiKfv‡e ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q A_© gš¿Yvjq, exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ…©c‡¶i †Pqvig¨vb, 
†iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR A¨vÛ dvg©m, wmwKDwiwUm A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, kixqvn KvDwÝj, evsjv‡`k e¨vsK, Ab¨vb¨ 
evwYwR¨K e¨vsK I Avw_©K cÖwZôvb, evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ GKv‡Wgx, evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb, XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ, PÆMÖvg ÷K 
G·‡PÄ Ges †m›Uªvj wW‡cvwRUwi evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UWmn mKj cÖwZôvb‡K| mnvqZv I mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ Avgiv †Kv¤úvwbi mKj 
AZ¨šÍ m¤§vwbZ cwjwm‡nvìvi, †kqvi‡nvìvi Ges ïfvbya¨vqx‡KI AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q|
Avwg cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i m`m¨‡`i AvšÍwiK mn‡hvwMZv I weP¶Y wb‡`©kbvi welqwU ¯§iY KiwQ|
GB cÖwZôvb‡K †emiKvwi Lv‡Zi Rxebexgv †Kv¤úvwb¸‡jvi g‡a¨ gh©v`vKi Ae¯’v‡b wb‡q †h‡Z Rbve †gvnv¤§` kvn Avjg GdwmG, 
gyL¨ wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v- Zvi MwZkxj †bZ…Z¡ Ges gvVKg©xmn †MvUv e¨e¯’vcbv wUg†K cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K Zv‡K ab¨ev` Ávcb 
KiwQ Ges Zvi cÖwZ AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ|

Avwg Avcbv‡`i mevi my¯^v¯’¨, g½j I mg„w× Kvgbv KiwQ|

gnvb Avjøvn iveŸyj Avjvgxb Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K

†gvnv¤§` AvLZvi
†Pqvig¨vb
wW‡m¤^i, 2018
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wemwgjøvwni ivngvwbi ivwng|

Avjøvn iveŸyj Avjvwg‡bi cÖksmv I Zuvi †cÖwiZ me©‡kÖô bex gynv¤§v` mvjøvjøvû AvjvBwn Iqv 
mvjøvg Ges Zuvi cwievi-cwiRb I mvnvevM‡Yi cÖwZ mvjvZ I mvjvg| AZtci cÖvBg 
Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW-Gi kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b-2017 Dc¯’vcb 
Kiv n‡jvÑ

2017 mv‡j kixqvn KvDwÝj c~Y©v½ KwgwU 4wU, wbe©vnx KwgwU 1wU I M‡elYv KwgwU 4wU 
mfvq wgwjZ n‡q cwiPvjbv cl©` I e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c¶ KZ…©K Dc¯’vwcZ welqvw`mn 
†Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©vewj ch©v‡jvPbvc~e©K 34wU cÖ¯Íve, gZvgZ ev wm×všÍ cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| G Qvov 
Dbœqb mfv, m‡¤§jb, †mwgbvi I cÖwk¶Y Kg©m~wP‡Z kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji m`m¨MY wbqwgZ 
AskMÖnY K‡i kixqvn wel‡q e³e¨ †ck I cÖ‡qvRbxq w`Kwb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb|

Av‡jvP¨ eQi kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji m¤úv`bvq †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©x-Kg©KZ©v‡`i kiqx, 
ˆbwZK I †ckvMZ gvb Dbœq‡b ÁvbMZ NvUwZ c~i‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ ÔBmjvgx RxebvPiYÕ kxl©K 
416 c„ôvi GKwU MÖš’ cÖKvwkZ n‡q‡Q|

kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji cÿ n‡Z ÔBmjvgx Rxebexgv cwiPvjbvi Dc‡hvMx g‡WjÕ kxl©K GKwU 
M‡elYvcÎ ˆZwi Kiv n‡q‡Q| M‡elYvcÎwU MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii gvbbxq A_© I 
cwiKíbv cÖwZgš¿x, exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ…©c‡ÿi m`m¨, G¨vKPzqvwi, kixqvn we‡klÁ, exgv †Kv¤úvwb mg~‡ni D‡`¨v³v, DaŸ©Zb 
wbe©vnxe„›`mn mswkøó miKvix-†emiKvix e¨w³e‡M©i Dcw¯’wZ‡Z AbywôZ Ôevsjv‡`k BbwówUDU di cÖ‡dkbvj †W‡fjc‡g›UÕ KZ…©K 
Av‡qvwRZ RvZxq †mwgbv‡i Dc¯’vwcZ nq| 

2017 mv‡j kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji gyivwKeMY †Kv¤úvwbi 40wU Awdm wbixÿvc~e©K we¯ÍvwiZ †h cÖwZ‡e`b †ck K‡ib Zv KvDwÝ‡ji 
mfvq ch©v‡jvPbv‡šÍ cÖ‡qvRbxq w`Kwb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb Kiv nq| 

kixqvn KvDwÝj †Kv¤úvwb KZ©„K Abym„Z Kvh©cÖYvjx ch©‡e¶Y, mswkøó bw_cÎ Ges hveZxq †jb-†`b hvPvB-evQvB, gyivwKeMY KZ©„K 
†ckK…Z kixqvn AwWU cÖwZ‡e`b ch©v‡jvPbv‡šÍ wb‡gœv³ AwfgZ I mycvwik cÖ`vb Ki‡QÑ

K) AwfgZ

1. Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i cÖvBg Bmjvgx jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW KZ…©K Abym„Z bxwZgvjv, e¨e¯’vcbv I wewb‡qvM, †jb-†`b Ges 
Pzw³cÎ hvPvB K‡i †`Lv †M‡Q †h, mvgwMÖK Kvh©vewj cwiPvwjZ n‡q‡Q h_vmva¨ kixqvn bxwZgvjv †gvZv‡eK|

2. kixqvn bxwZgvjv I wewa-weavb Abyhvqx wPwýZ m‡›`nhy³ Avqmg~n eÈb‡hvM¨ Av‡qi AšÍf©yy©³ Kiv nqwb| m‡›`nhy³ 
Avqmg~n kixqvnm¤§Zfv‡e e¨q Kiv n‡q‡Q|

3. †Kv¤úvwbi wbixwÿZ evwl©K wnmveweeiYx-2017 ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i †`Lv †M‡Q †h, Zv‡Z kixqvn bxwZgvjv h_vmva¨ 
cwicvwjZ n‡q‡Q|

4. wej‡¤^ RgvK…Z wcÖwgqvg I cÖwf‡WÛ dv‡Ûi †ÿ‡Î Rwigvbv Av`v‡qi cwie‡Z© H mg‡qi Rb¨ wej‡¤^ cwi‡kvwaZ UvKvi 
As‡Ki wecix‡Z cÖ‡`q jf¨vsk cÖ`vb bv Kiv msµvšÍ kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji wb‡`©kbv ev¯ÍevwqZ n‡q‡Q| 

5. kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji wb‡`©kbv †gvZv‡eK 10 †_‡K 20 eQi †gqv`x cwjwmi †evbvm cÖ`v‡bi e¨eavb c~‡e©i 2 avc †_‡K 
evwo‡q 4 av‡c Avbv n‡q‡Q| 

6. kixqvn †gvZv‡eK wewb‡qv‡Mi †ÿ‡Î h_vmva¨ mZK©Zv Aej¤^b Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges

7. Zveviiæ wnmv‡ei †ÿ‡Î h_vm¤¢e ¯^”QZv wbwðZ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

L) mycvwik

1. ÔBmjvgx Rxebexgv cwiPvjbvi Dc‡hvMx g‡WjÕ kxl©K †mwgbv‡i cÖ¯ÍvweZ evsjv‡`‡ki †ÿ‡Î cÖ‡hvR¨ g‡Wj Abyhvqx AÎ 
†Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi c`‡ÿc h_vkxNª m¤¢e MÖnY Kiv DwPr|    

2. †Kv¤úvwbi cwiKímg~‡ni wel‡q kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji wm×všÍ ev¯Íevqbc~e©K kixqvnm¤§Z hy‡Mvc‡hvMx, AvKl©Yxq bZzb bZzb 
cwiKí ˆZwii D‡`¨vM †bIqv DwPr|

3. gwnjv‡`i cwjwm MÖn‡Yi AwZwi³ kZ©vejxi wel‡q RvZxq exgv bxwZ-2014, Kbmvj‡U›U G¨vKPzqvwi I kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji 
mycvwik ev¯Íevqb Kiv cÖ‡qvRb| 

4. cÖ_g Mf©aviY SzuwKi wel‡q RvZxq exgv bxwZ-2014, Kbmvj‡U›U G¨vKPzqvwi I kixqvn KvDwÝ‡ji mycvwik ev¯Íevqb Kiv 
cÖ‡qvRb|

5. †Kv¤úvwbi mKj¯Í‡ii Kg©x-Kg©KZ©v‡`i †ckvMZ gv‡bvbœqb, `ÿZv e„w× I †ckv`vi K‡i M‡o †Zvjvi cvkvcvwk kixqvn, 
bxwZ-ˆbwZKZv I Bmjvgx exgv m¤úwK©Z ÁvbMZ NvUwZ c~i‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ cÖwkÿY Kvh©µg Av‡iv †Rvi`vi Kiv DwPr| 

6. m‡e©v”P ¯^”QZv wbwðZKiY I Kg mg‡q MÖvnK †mev cÖ`v‡bi wbwg‡Ë Z_¨cÖhyw³i me©vwaK e¨env‡ii gva¨‡g MÖvnK †mev 
Kvh©µ‡gi gvb Av‡iv DbœZ Kivi c`‡ÿc MÖnY Kiv cÖ‡qvRb| 

Avjøvn myenvbvû Iqv Zvqvjv Avgv‡`i Rxe‡bi me©‡¶‡Î we‡kl K‡i Rxebexgv e¨e¯’vcbv msµvšÍ mKj Kvh©µ‡g kixqvn cwicvj‡bi 
gva¨‡g Zuvi mš‘wó AR©‡bi ZvIwdK `vb Kiæb| Avgxb!

Aa¨¶ mvB‡q¨` KvgvjyÏxb Rvdix
†Pqvig¨vb 
kixqvn KvDwÝj  
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(Amount in million BDT unless otherwise stated)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Management Expenses (Actual)

Allowable Management Expenses

Excess Management Expenses (18-19)

Excess Management Expense Ra�o (%)

Overall  Management Expenses Ra�o (%)

Renewal Expenses Ra�o (%)

Claims Paid

claims/Gross premium (%)

Renewal Premium Income growth (%)

 Gross Premium Income growth (%)

First Year Commissions paid for acquisi�on of life insurance 
business  
Second Year Commissions paid  for acquisi�on of life  insurance 
business 
Third and Later year Commissions paid  for acquisi�on of life  
insurance business

First Year Commissions/First year Premium  (%)

Second Year Commissions/ Second Year Renewal Premium (%) 

Third Year and Later Years Commissions/Third and Later Year  
Premium (%)

First Year Premium Income

Renewal  Premium Income

Group & Health Insurance Premium

Gross premium 

Reinsurance Premium

Net Premium (4-5)

Reten�on Ra�o (6/4) (%)

Par�culars

First Year Premium income growth (%)

SR No. YEAR

Total commissions paid  for acquisi�on of life insurance 
business (11+12+13)

 1,150.03 

 2,301.18 

 20.04 

 3,471.25 

 14.34 

 3,456.91 

 99.59 

 8.47 

 14.64 

 11.21 

 219.60 

 53.04 

 80.92 

 353.56 

 19.10 

 9.14 

 4.71 

 1,276.69 

 1,278.76 

 (2.07)

 (0.16)

 36.78 

 14.91 

 1,839.23 

 52.98 

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
     469.33      550.69      799.96 

  1,557.16   1,652.04   1,686.97 

        25.00         70.35      120.05 

  2,051.49   2,273.08   2,606.98 

          5.15           6.27           7.19 

  2,046.34   2,266.80   2,599.79 

        99.75         99.72         99.72 

      (23.35)         17.34         45.27 

          5.00           6.09           2.11 

        (2.67)         10.80         14.69 

        98.20      115.13      164.80 

        31.00         24.37         26.77 

        43.39         51.02         63.47 

     172.59      190.52      255.04 

        20.92         20.91         20.60 

        9.81         9.91         9.26 

          3.50           3.63           4.54 

     845.41      839.76      988.46 

     569.80      646.50      895.60 

     275.61      193.26         92.86 

        48.37         29.89           10.37

        41.21         36.94         37.92 

        30.43         24.78         19.37 

     760.36      999.74   1,490.44 

        37.06         43.98         57.17 

 1,060.23 

 2,007.34 

 53.66 

 3,121.23 

 8.88 

 3,112.35 

 99.72 

 32.54 

 18.99 

 19.73 

 212.09 

 37.87 

 75.20 

 325.16 

 20.00 

 9.32 

 4.70 

 1,154.54 

 1,158.73 

 (4.19)

 (0.36)

 36.99 

 14.79 

 1,837.09 

 58.86 
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(Amount in million BDT unless otherwise stated)

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
26         13.03         12.99         14.73 

27      491.60      526.90      438.10 

28         23.96         23.18         16.80 

29           8.88           8.23           6.14 

30         73.87         80.53         74.22 

31         49.91         47.74         48.07 

32         15.03         14.35         18.29 

33         6.84         6.70         8.36 

34         6.21         6.47         7.03

35         4.48         4.14         5.40 

36         48.10         47.76         42.84 

37         14.02         15.79         15.94 

38         8.58         8.55         8.06 

39         8.10         9.25         4.43

40         7.54         6.12         4.58 

41      101.60         79.40         39.30 

42           2.46           3.15           6.36 

43      248.11      352.11      370.05 

44   4,909.09   5,556.06   5,768.31 

45   6,217.60   7,119.78   7,582.75 

46   7,025.99   7,985.23   8,525.47 

47      229.78      264.24      290.67 

48           3.27           3.31           3.41 

49         38.50      232.05       (21.63)

50      808.38      373.63      362.11 

51       (29.93)         (0.06)       (61.95)

52      816.95      605.61      278.54 

SR No. Par�culars YEAR

Second  Policy Year Lapse Ra�o (%) by number of premium Amount

Total Commission Expenses/Gross  Premium (%)

Investment Income

Investment Income/ Gross premium (%)

Yield on Life Fund (%)

Conserva�on Ra�o (%)

Second  Policy Year Lapse Ra�o (%) by number of policies

Third Policy Year Lapse Ra�o (%) by number of policies

Fourth Policy Year Lapse Ra�o (%) by number of policies

Fi�h Policy Year Lapse Ra�o (%) by number of policies

Sixth Policy Year Lapse Ra�o (%) by number of policies

Life Fund  as  at 31st December 

Total Investment as at 31st December   

Outstanding Premium  as at 31st December

Dividend  yeild (%)

Net change in cash and cash equivalent 

Net cash flow from financing ac�vi�es 

Market Price per Share ( in BDT) at year end

Sixth Policy Year Lapse Ra�o (%) by number of premium Amount

Fi�h Policy Year Lapse Ra�o (%) by number of premium Amount

Fourth Policy Year Lapse Ra�o (%) by number of premium Amount

Third Policy Year Lapse Ra�o (%) by number of premium Amount

Net cash flow from inves�ng ac�vi�es 

Net cash flow from opera�ng ac�vi�es 

Paid Up Capital/Total Asset (%)

Paid Up Capital  as at 31st  December

Total Assets  as at 31st December

 16.04 

 330.44 

 10.59 

 4.35 

 77.00 

 49.93 

 17.54 

 8.94 

 6.28 

 5.85 

 48.18 

 15.26 

 8.71 

 6.17 

 5.38 

 67.90 

 3.69 

 399.02 

 5,619.47 

 7,955.48 

 8,960.67 

 305.20 

 3.41 

105.22

271.62

 (50.31)

 326.54 

 16.14 

 278.20 

 8.01 

 3.40 

 73.73 

 49.23 

 17.62 

 8.25 

 6.66 

 5.02 

 47.96 

 15.28 

 8.33 

 6.41 

 5.18 

 54.90 

 2.73 

 402.50 

 3,963.23

 8,466.59

 9,395.11

 305.20

 3.25 

 186.96 

 (1,083.04)

 (73.52)

 (969.60)
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53 First Year and Renewal Premium Income

N.A= Not Applicable

54 Number of First Year and Renewal Policies

N.A = Not Applicable

(Amount in million BDT unless otherwise stated)

20172013 2014 2015 2016

Bar Diagram of Management Expense to Allowable Management Expense (2013-2017)

1278.761276.69

646.50

895.60
845.41 839.76

988.46

569.80

1158.731154.54

Magt Exp
Allow Magt Exp
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

469.34 550.68 799.97 1060.23 1,150.03       

2013 N.A 127.8 183.2 180.25 186.93          

2014 N.A N.A 176.03 257.2 243.91          

2015 N.A N.A N.A 258.33 361.62          

2016 N.A N.A N.A N.A 375.41          

year

Renewal Premium out of the policies issued in 2015

Renewal Premium out of the policies issued in 2016

Descrip�on

First Year Premium Income

Renewal Premium out of the policies issued in 2013

Renewal Premium out of the policies issued in 2014

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

0.06 0.06 0.08 0.09 0.08

2013 N.A 0.03 0.01 0.02 0.02

2014 N.A N.A 0.03 0.03 0.02

2015 N.A N.A N.A 0.04 0.03

2016 N.A N.A N.A N.A 0.04

year
Descrip�on

Number of new policies issued

Number of policies renewed out of the policies issued in 2013

Number of policies renewed out of the policies issued in 2014

Number of policies renewed out of the policies issued in 2015

Number of policies renewed out of the policies issued in 2016
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2017

2017

2017

7.42

49.22

34.17

13.68

Policy Loan

BGIIB & BGTB

Policy

2.93

24.92

1.03

0.54

26.36

4.42

10.86

31.87

30.660.93

61.35
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Certificate on Compliance of Conditions
of Corporate Governance
Certificate on Compliance of Conditions
of Corporate Governance
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C.E.O

Report on Corporate GovernanceReport on Corporate Governance

Company
Secretary
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Chief Executive Officer

Report on Corporate Governance - Continued

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Executive Officer
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05 (Five)
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Chief Executive Officer

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Executive Officer

Report on Corporate Governance - Continued



2017

Chief Executive Officer

Report on Corporate Governance - Continued
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Compliance Report on
BSEC Notification Annexure-I
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1 Mr. Mohd. Akther 6,10,405 2.000
2 Mr. Md. Fazlul Karim  21,132 0.069
3 Mr. Waheed Murad Jamil 6,10,894 2.002
4 Mr. Alak Saha 8,86,910 2.906
5 Ms. Nargis Akhter Adel 12,20,807 4.000
6 M/s. Noman Corporation
 Represented by : Mr. Md. Noman Hasan Bhuiyan 6,11,000 2.002
7 M/s. Sifang Securities Limited
 Representative : Mr. Md. Nasir Bin Jalal 6,11,000 2.002
8 M/s. S B Coprporation
 Represented by : Mr. Md. Nazmull Hassan Bhuiyan 6,10,501 2.000
9 M/s. Ramisha BD Limited 
 Represented by:  Mr. Mohammad Salim Mahmud 6,94,928 2.277
10 M/s. Apsara Holding Limited
 Represented by: Ms. Sonia Akter Honey 6,41,125 2.101
11 Dr. Kazi Sazid Ahmed 27,163 0.089
12 Ms. Diba Rani Saha 210 0.001
13 Mr. Md. Arif Hossain (Rony) 5,000 0.016
14 Mr. Muhammod Muniruzzaman Mozumder 25,000 0.082
15 Mr. A T M Enayetur Rahman 5,000 0.016
16 Mr. Mohammed Kamrul Hasan, FCA, Independent Director Nil Nil
17 Mr. Md. Abdul Quddus, Independent Director Nil Nil
18 Mr. Muhammed Shah Alam FCA, Chief Executive O�cer Nil Nil
19 Mr. Nizam Uddin Ahmed, Deputy Managing Director,
  Chief Financial O�cer & Company Secretary  Nil Nil
20 Mr. Md. Shahjahan Ali Mallick, Head of Internal Audit,
 Compliance & Control Nil Nil

21 Executives: Nil Nil
22 Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more
 voting rights : ICB (Investment Corporation of Bangladesh) 36,44,181 11.940%
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The Audit Committee is a sub-committee appointed by the Board of Directors, as per recommendation of the 
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) notification. There are three members in the Audit 
Committee of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent 
Director. The Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, the Head of Internal Audit Department of the 
Company and the External Auditor attend the meeting on invitation.

The terms of reference of Audit Committee has been fixed by the Board of Directors in accordance with BSEC 
notification. The existing members of the Committee are:

1. Mr. Mohammed Kamrul Hasan, FCA - Chairman
2. Mr. Md. Abdul Quddus   - Member
3. Mr. Md. Fazlul Karim    - Member

As good as three (3) meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the year 2017. The Head of Internal 
Audit Department presented the internal audit plan, audit report of the offices audited during the year before 
the committee. The external Auditor also narrated his observations on statutory audit and their 
recommendations for improvement.

Role of Audit Committee
The Audit Committee is empowered by the Board of Directors to investigate overall activities within its terms 
of reference. The Committee reports to the Board of Directors as per terms of reference, on the activities 
assigned. The role of the Committee includes.

• Review of Internal Audit plan and to make revision to improve the plan, if necessary.
• Review the financial statement with respect to Presentation, disclosure and accuracy of data.
• Monitor and review effectiveness of internal and external audit.
• Review effectiveness of the financial internal control of the company
• Review effectiveness of Risk management system of the company.
• Review ethical standard and procedures to ensure compliance with regulatory and financial reporting   
      requirements.
• Any other activities as per charter of the audit committee.

Report of the Audit Committee
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Meeting and attendance
Other than members of the Audit Committee, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and the Head of 
Internal Audit dept. attended in the meeting of the Committee as invitees. External Auditor was also invited in 
the meeting in which the Annual Financial Statements were reviewed.

Activities carried out by the audit committee bring the year
Audit Committee acted as per guideline mentioned in the charter of the Committee. The Committee reviewed 
Annual Financial Statements, audited by External Auditor and also un-audited periodical financial statements. 
The Audit committee made a brief report to the Board of Directors on their observations and advised for 
improvement of overall control:

• The external auditor submitted updated accounting policies, system of internal controls, compliance 
of statutory provisions of law and other regulatory authorities, Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting 
Standards and appropriateness of disclosure in the Financial Statements before the committee. The 
Committee reviewed the audit findings and management response.

• Chief Financial Officer submitted updated financial performance of the company for the period under 
review before the committee.

• The Audit Committee reviewed effectiveness of internal and external audit procedures and reports 
thereon.

After due verification, Audit Committee is of the view that adequate financial control and procedures have 
been followed to provide reasonable assurance that the company’s resources are safeguarded and the 
financial position of the Company is well managed.

Chairman
Audit Committee
December, 2018

Report of the Audit Committee



We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited, which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2017 and the Life Revenue Account, Statement of Changes 
in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory notes. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards along with Rules & Regulation Issued by the 
Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA), Insurance Law 2010, Insurance Rules 1958, The 
Securities and Exchange rules 1987, Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws & regulations. This 
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are 
reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing, those standards require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. According to IAS-19 ‘Employee benefits’ Company has not recognized any provision in the Revenue 
Accounts and liability in the Balance Sheet against the Gratuity Fund. The Company recognizes the Gratuity 
payment in accordance with cash basis instead of accrual basis which in not compliance of IAS 19 ‘Employee 
benefits’. Therefore, the total fund has overstated and liability against gratuity is understated to that extent.

2. Advances and Deposits (refer to Note: 16) include an amount of Tk. 55,42,24,450 was paid for acquisition 
of land measuring 381.75 Decimal. The said land had been registered for Tk. 5,14,01,000 in 2016 as per 
Mouza value in favor of the company. Therefore, there is an understatement of fixed asset value by Tk. 
50,28,23,450.

Independent Auditors’ Report
to The Shareholders of
Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited
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Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter in the Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph, the financial 
statements prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), give a true 
and fair view of the Balance Sheet of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited as at December 31, 2017, Life 
Revenue Accounts and its Cash Flows for the year ended and comply with the Insurance Law 2010, Insurance 
Rules 1958, Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable Rules & 
Regulations.

We also report that;

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it 
appeared from our examination of those books;

the company’s balance sheet, life revenue account and statement of cash flows dealt with by the 
report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

the balance sheet of the company as at December 31, 2017 and the revenue for the year then ended 
have been properly reflected in the Financial Statements, and the Financial Statements have been 
prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applicable in 
Bangladesh.

the expenditure incurred and payments make were for the purpose of the company’s business for the 
year ;

As per section 62(2) of the Insurance Law 2010, we certify that to the best of our knowledge and 
belief and according to the information and explanation given to us, all expenses of management 
wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of insurance business of the 
company transacted in Bangladesh during the year under audit have been dully debited to the related 
revenue accounts of the company; and

As per regulation 11 of part 1 of the third schedule of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended 2010, we 
certify that to the best of our knowledge and information given to us and as shown by its books, the 
company during the year under audit has not paid any person any commission in any form, outside 
Bangladesh in respect of its re-insurance business abroad;

Dated: December 08, 2018                                                                   Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Place: Dhaka               Chartered Accountants

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

Independent Auditors’ Report
to The Shareholders of
Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited
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Amount in Taka
2017                    2016

Particulars Notes

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS' CAPITAL 

Authorised Capital
50,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.10 each      4.1

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital      4.2
3,05,20,230 ordinary shares of Tk.10 each     

Balance of Fund and Accounts 
Life Insurance Fund 5
Welfare Fund 6

Estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding     
claims, whether due or intimated     7
Amount due to other persons or bodies      
carrying on insurance business     8
Sundry Creditors  9
Provision for Share Value Fluctuation Account      10
Premium Deposits   11
 Total

Balance Sheet
as at December 31, 2017
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 500,000,000

 305,202,300

 8,466,650,243
 8,466,593,992

 56,251

 
623,256,183

 12,230,600

 12,624,698
 500,924,392

 91,389,446
 6,087,047

 9,395,108,726

 500,000,000

 305,202,300

 7,955,913,484
 7,955,474,382

 439,102

 699,555,482

 12,165,879

 8,383,262
 398,839,176
 274,095,821

 6,071,344
 8,960,671,266
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Notes

Dated: December 08, 2018
Place : Dhaka Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Chartered Accountants.

Particulars Amount in Taka
2017                    2016PROPERTY AND ASSETS  

LOAN 12
On Insurer's Policies within their surrender value

INVESTMENT (AT COST) 13
Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGIIB) 13.1
Bangladesh Govt. Islami Investment Bond (BGIIB) 13.2
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB) 13.3
Membership of Stock Exchange (DSE & CSE) 13.4
Investment in Shares  13.5
Bonds 13.6
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. 13.7
Short Term Investment (PFI) 13.8
Short Term Investment (PISL) 13.9

Agents' Balance
Outstanding Premium 14
Profit, Dividends and Rents Accruing But Not Due 15
Advances and Deposits 16
Sundry Debtors 17

CASH AND BANK BALANCES 18
Fixed Deposit With Bank 18.1
Cash at Banks  18.2
Cash in Hand 18.3
Collection Balance

OTHER ACCOUNTS 
Fixed Assets (At Cost Less Depreciation) 19
Stamps, Printing and Stationery in hand 

The accompanying notes 1-30 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Balance Sheet - Continued

 96,415,672
 96,415,672

 
1,486,723,292

 15,000,000
 -

 35,510,845
 510,000,000
 414,026,543
 109,999,706

 1,569,450
 350,573,065
 50,043,683

 1,619,338,905
 1,358,504

 402,497,892
 130,482,868

 1,054,116,095
 30,883,546

3,843,737,581
 2,476,503,263

 621,623,311
 150,685,977
 594,925,030

 2,348,893,276
 2,341,064,748

 7,828,528

 9,395,108,726

 88,832,842
 88,832,842

 2,057,622,576
 15,000,000
 20,000,000

 -
 510,000,000

 1,099,064,027
 129,999,706

 1,569,450
 -

 281,989,393

 1,624,203,094
 1,065,890

 399,015,460
 196,559,179
 990,029,465
 37,533,100

 4,813,339,550
 3,561,844,912

 597,832,414
 141,146,494
 512,515,730

 376,673,204
 371,227,250

 5,445,954

 8,960,671,266

Muhammed Shah Alam FCA
Chief Executive Officer

Nizam Uddin Ahmed
Dy. Managing Director

CFO & Company Secretary

Md. Fazlul Karim
Director

Sonia Akter Honey
Director

Mohd. Akther
Chairman
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Notes

BALANCE OF FUND AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

ADJUSTMENTS MADE DURING THE YEAR
PREMIUM LESS RE-INSURANCE 20

First Year Premium
Renewal   Premium
Group Insurance Premium
Gross Premium
Less: Re-insurance Premium
Net Premium

Investment and Other Income
Profit, Dividends And Rents 21
Others Income 22
 Total

Particulars

 7,955,474,382

 1,150,025,917 
 2,301,179,493 

 20,044,435 
 3,471,249,845 

 14,344,286 
 3,456,905,559 

   

 279,707,411 
 278,203,731 

 1,503,680 
 11,692,087,352 

7,582,748,309

 

 1,060,231,680
 2,007,333,250

 53,661,235
 3,121,226,165

 8,879,280
 3,112,346,885

 
331,527,347

330,436,746
 1,090,601

 11,026,622,541

First Year Premium, where the maximum
premium paying period is
Single
Two years
Three years
Four years
Five years
Six years
Seven years
Eight years
Nine years
Ten years
Eleven years
Twelve years or over (including throughout life)

Life Revenue Account
as at December 31, 2017

Amount in Taka
2017                    2016

 122,695,607
 -
 -
 -
 -
 -
 -
 -
 -

 130,317,300
 -

 897,013,010
 1,150,025,917

 122,294,896
 -

 -
 -
 -
 -

 8,500
 -

 144,647,777
 -

 793,280,507
 1,060,231,680
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Notes
CLAIMS  UNDER POLICIES (INCLUDING PROVISION FOR
CLAIMS DUE OR INTIMATED ), LESS RE-INSURANCE

By Death 
By Maturity 
By Survival
By Surrenders
By Others

EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT
Commission :
(a)  Commission to Insurance Agents
     (Less that on re-insurance )
(b)  Allowances and Commission (other than
     commission included in sub-item (a)preceding)

Salaries etc. (other than to agents and those
contained in the allowances and commission)
Travelling and Conveyance
Directors' Fees
Auditors' Fees
Medical Fees
Legal and Professional Fees
Insurance Policy Stamp
Advertisement and Publicity
Printing and Stationery
Office Rent
Bank Charges
Repairs and Maintenance
Car Fuel
Car Maintenance & Repairs
Group Insurance 

Particulars

 32,405,440 
 1,084,693,124 

 629,041,658 
 90,032,848 
 3,055,528 

 1,839,228,598 

 - 

 353,559,869 

 206,679,901 
 560,239,770 

 357,799,158 
 53,811,535 

 600,000 
 255,000 

 1,799,025 
 2,148,851 

 10,997,397 
 3,867,247 
 9,014,710 

 79,781,239 
 12,867,089 
 3,406,327 

 34,365,255 
 20,198,415 
 1,384,154 

  
52,084,440

 992,148,516
 695,324,482

 93,311,193
 4,224,939

 1,837,093,570

 
325,161,961

 175,531,141
 500,693,102

 
312,626,753 
 48,148,042 

 885,750 
 226,250 

 1,309,405 
 1,899,102 

 10,531,919 
 6,899,636 

 11,100,579 
 68,706,324 
 9,594,244 
 3,070,986 

 31,409,676 
 15,398,612 
 1,287,938 

Amount in Taka
      2017                     2016

Life Revenue Account - Continued
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Papers and Periodicals
Telephone, Electricity and WASA etc.
Training & Recruitment  Expenses
Fees, Subscriptions and Donation
Office Tea & Entertainment 
Postage and Telegram
Business Development Expenses 
Seminar & Conference
Stamps
Meeting Expenses
AGM Expenses

OTHER EXPENSES

Provision for Income Tax
Provision for Share Value Fluctuation Account
Dividend Paid: 
Cash
Stock

BALANCE OF THE FUND AT THE END OF THE YEAR
AS SHOWN IN THE BALANCE SHEET

                                                                                             Total
The accompanying notes 1-30 form an integral part of these financial statement. 

NotesParticulars

   190,631 
 28,149,585 
 39,170,527 
 11,746,145 
 7,064,053 
 1,883,150 

 15,679,504 
 1,446,856 
 1,290,420 
 1,789,640 

 772,569 

 632,278,296 
  1,132,971,398 

   
  6,143,951 

 700,000 
 21,572,028 
 58,133,772 
 14,533,440 

 101,083,191 

 7,955,474,382 
 11,026,622,541 

 212,018 
 22,923,277 
 52,360,770 
 14,500,464 
 7,756,642 
 1,724,599 

 13,819,041 
 6,768,896 
 1,525,282 
 1,869,802 

 689,858 

 716,446,051 
 1,276,685,821 

  13,500,000 
 -   

 19,778,366 
 76,300,575 

 - 

109,578,941 

 8,466,593,992 
 11,692,087,352 

23

Amount in Taka
      2017                     2016

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Dated: December 08, 2018
Place : Dhaka

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants.

Life Revenue Account - Continued

Muhammed Shah Alam FCA
Chief Executive Officer

Nizam Uddin Ahmed
Dy. Managing Director

CFO & Company Secretary

Md. Fazlul Karim
Director

Sonia Akter Honey
Director

Mohd. Akther
Chairman
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NotesParticulars

ASSETS
Loans on Insurer's Policies within their surrender value
Investments
Agents' Balance
Outstanding Premium
Profit, Dividends & Rents accruing but not due
Advances & Deposits 
Sundry Debtors
Cash & Bank Balances 
Fixed Assets (at cost less accumulated depreciation)
Stamps, Printing and Stationery in hand

LESS : LIABILITIES
Estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims, whether due or intimated
Amount due to other persons or  bodies carrying on insurance business
Sundry Creditors
Welfare Fund
Premium Deposits
Provision for Share Value Fluctuation Account

Gross Fund (Assets-Liabilities)
LESS :
Shareholders' Capital (Paid-up Capital)
Life Insurance Fund as at December 31,2017

The accompanying notes 1-30 form an integral part of these financial statement. 

 96,415,672 
 1,486,723,292 

 1,358,504 
 402,497,892 
 130,482,868 

 1,054,116,095 
 30,883,546 

 3,843,737,581 
 2,341,064,748 

 7,828,528 
 9,395,108,726 

 12,230,600 
 12,624,698 

 500,924,392 
 56,251 

 6,087,047 
 91,389,446 

 623,312,434 
 8,771,796,292 

 305,202,300 
 8,466,593,992 

  88,832,842 
 2,057,622,576 

 1,065,890 
 399,015,460 
 196,559,179 
 990,029,465 
 37,533,100 

 4,813,339,550 
 371,227,250 

 5,445,954 
 8,960,671,266 

 12,165,879 
 8,383,262 

 398,839,176 
 439,102 

 6,071,344 
 274,095,821 

 699,994,584 
8,260,676,682 

 
305,202,300 

 7,955,474,382 

Amount in Taka
      2017                     2016

Dated: December 08, 2018
Place : Dhaka

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants.

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Statement of Life Insurance Fund
as at December 31, 2017

Muhammed Shah Alam FCA
Chief Executive Officer

Nizam Uddin Ahmed
Dy. Managing Director

CFO & Company Secretary

Md. Fazlul Karim
Director

Sonia Akter Honey
Director

Mohd. Akther
Chairman



Sl.
No. Class of Assets Book Value

 Taka
Market Value 

Taka Remarks

 15,000,000 
 - 

 35,510,845 
 414,026,543 
 109,999,706 
 510,000,000 

 1,569,450 
 96,415,672 
 50,043,683 

 350,573,065 

 2,476,503,263 
 772,309,288 
 594,925,030 

 1,358,504 
 402,497,892 
 130,482,868 

 1,054,116,095 
 7,828,528 

 30,883,546 
 2,341,064,748

 9,395,108,726

 15,000,000 
 - 

 35,510,845 
 298,469,221 
 109,999,706 
 510,000,000 

 1,569,450 
 96,415,672 
 50,043,683 

 350,573,065 

 2,476,503,263 
 772,309,288 
 594,925,030 

 1,358,504 
 402,497,892 
 130,482,868 

 1,054,116,095 
 7,828,528 

 30,883,546 
 2,341,064,748 

 9,279,551,404 

At Cost
At Cost
At Cost
At Cost
Realisable Value
At Cost
Book Value
Realisable Value
Realisable Value
Realisable Value

Realisable on Maturity
Realisable Value
Book Value

Realisable Value
Realisable Value
Realisable Value
Book Value
At Cost
Realisable Value
Written down value

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants.

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGIIB)
Bangladesh Govt. Islami Investment Bond (BGIIB)
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB)
Shares Listed on Stock Exchanges
Bonds
Membership of Stock Exchange (DSE & CSE)
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd.
Loan on Insurer's Policies
Short Term Investment (PISL)
Short Term Investment (PFI)
Cash, Bank & Others Balances:
Fixed Deposits with banks
Cash in Hand and STD & Current Account with Bank
Collection Balance
Others Assets :
Agents' Balance
Outstanding Premium 
Profit, Dividends & Rents accrued but not due
Advances & Deposits
Stamps, Printing  and Stationery in Hand 
Sundry Debtors 
Fixed Assets (at cost less depreciation)

a
b
c
d
e
f
g
h
i
j

a
b
c

a
b
c
d
e
f
g

1 Investment:

2

3

FORM  "AA"
Classified Summary of the assets in Bangladesh
as at December 31, 2017
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Total

Dated: December 08, 2018
Place : Dhaka

Muhammed Shah Alam FCA
Chief Executive Officer

Nizam Uddin Ahmed
Dy. Managing Director

CFO & Company Secretary

Md. Fazlul Karim
Director

Sonia Akter Honey
Director

Mohd. Akther
Chairman



Signed as per our separate report of same date

Amount in Taka
   2017                     2016

 3,092,263,268 
 1,141,787 

 (1,836,802,833)
 (1,115,492,271)

 (35,889,090)
 105,220,861 

 (39,000,000)
 153,602,501 
 (69,305,348)
 (96,530,000)
 (39,684,185)
 30,019,111 

 332,521,584 
 271,623,663 

 
 (50,308,008)

 (50,308,008)

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERTING ACTIVITIES:
Collection from Premium
Other Income received
Payment for Claims
Payment for management expenses, commission, re-insurance and others
Income Tax paid
Net cash provided by operating activities  

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Investment made
Disposal of Investment
Acquisition of Fixed Assets
Advance Against Land
Loan against Policies Paid
Loan against Policies realised
Profit, dividend & rents received
Net Cash used in investing activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Dividend Paid 
Net Cash used in financing activities 

D. Net increase/decrease in Cash & Cash equivalents (A+B+C)

E. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

F. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E) 

 3,467,767,413 
 1,522,041 

 (1,839,163,877)
 (1,414,124,015)

 (29,042,943)
 186,958,619 

 (775,372,525)
 1,346,271,809 

 (1,989,615,864)
 (1,000,000)

 (41,282,698)
 33,699,868 

 344,261,681 
 (1,083,037,729)

 (73,522,859)
 (73,522,859)

 (969,601,969)

 4,813,339,550

 3,843,737,581

 326,536,516

 4,486,803,034

4,813,339,550

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants.

Statement of Cash Flows 
for the year ended December 31, 2017
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Dated: December 08, 2018
Place : Dhaka

Muhammed Shah Alam FCA
Chief Executive Officer

Nizam Uddin Ahmed
Dy. Managing Director

CFO & Company Secretary

Md. Fazlul Karim
Director

Sonia Akter Honey
Director

Mohd. Akther
Chairman



Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants.

Particulars Share
Capital

Share
Premium

General
Reserve 

Reserve for
Exceptional

Losses 

Retained
Earnings Total

Equity as on
1 January 2017

 305,202,300 - - - -

Addition during the year
(Bonus Share)

-- - - - -

Equity as on  
December 31, 2017  305,202,300

 305,202,300 

 305,202,300- - - -

Equity as on 
December 31,2016  305,202,300  305,202,300- - - -

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended December 31, 2017
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Dated: December 08, 2018
Place : Dhaka

Muhammed Shah Alam FCA
Chief Executive Officer

Nizam Uddin Ahmed
Dy. Managing Director

CFO & Company Secretary

Md. Fazlul Karim
Director

Sonia Akter Honey
Director

Mohd. Akther
Chairman



Legal status and nature of the company

Legal form and status of the company
Prime Islami Life Insurance Ltd. is a third generation Islamic life insurance Company established on July 24, 2000 and 
registered with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms with the issuance of a incorporation Certificate no. C- 
40817(176)/ 2000 dated 24 July, 2000 as a Public Limited Company under the Companies Act 1994 and registered with 
the Department of Insurance on 6th August 2000 under Insurance Act 1938 as amended in 2010. The company started 
issuance of shares to the public in November 2006 and got listed in both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong 
Stock Exchanges Ltd. 

Address of registered office and place of business of the company
The registered office of the Company is situated at Raj Bhaban (6th floor), 29 Dilkusha, C/A Dhaka-1000.

Principal activities of the company
The company is engaged in Islamic life insurance business since April 22, 2002. The Company offers a wide variety of 
insurance policies which fulfils the requirements of all segments of the society. The product portfolio of the Company feeds 
the following insurance lines:

a)      Individual Ordinary Islamic Life (Family Takaful) 

b)      Micro Takaful Scheme  

c)      Group Takaful Scheme.

In case of Individual & Group Takaful the risk commences from the issue date of F.P.R (First Premium Receipt) and in the 
case of Micro Takaful scheme & Deposit Pension Scheme the risk covers from the date of issue of pass Book. 

Significant accounting policies
As per the requirements of BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements” the Financial Statements have been prepared 
on the basis of going-concern concept under generally accepted accounting principles according to the historical cost 
convention. Requirements as to disclosure of financial information warranted by the Insurance Law 2010 have been 
adhered to in presenting financial statements. Such financial statements comprises the Statement of Financial Position 
(Balance Sheet), Life Revenue Accounts for specific classes of insurance business in the form set forth in the first, second 
and third schedule of the Insurance Law  2010 in compliance with the Companies Act, 1994.

In addition, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange rules, 1987 (as amended in 1997) requires the production of Statement 
of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Shareholders Equity as a part of the Annual  Report . The Securities and 
Exchange Commission (SEC) of Bangladesh regulates financial reporting practices of listed Companies. Listed 
Companies are required to comply with SEC's accounting and disclosure requirements. The Rules 1987 as amended in 
1997, requires listed companies to follow Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)/ Bangladesh Financial Reporting 
Standards (BFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). 

Specific accounting policies selected and applied for significant transactions and events are depicted below:

1.

2.

Notes to the Financial Statements and
significant accounting policies
For the year ended December 31, 2017
(Forming an integral part of the financial statements)

100
Annual Report 2017



Basis of preparation
The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting except for the cash flow information where 
the material class of similar item has been presented separately. As per the requirements of BAS 1: “Presentation of 
Financial Statements”. The figures in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest taka.  

Statement of Cash Flows
Statement of Cash Flows is prepared in accordance with BAS 7: “Statement of Cash Flows”, the Statement of Cash Flows 
shows the structure of and changes in cash and cash equivalents during the financial year. Cash and cash equivalents 
include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balance held with the commercial banks. It is broken down into operating 
activities, investing activities and financing activities. The direct method is used to show the operating activities.

According to BAS 7: “Statement of Cash Flows”, cash comprises cash in hand and cash equivalents are short term, highly 
liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of 
changes in value. Considering the provisions of BAS 7 and BAS 1, cash in hand, fixed deposits and bank balances have 
been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

Statement of changes in equity
The statement of changes in equity is prepared in accordance with BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements”.

Fixed assets
a)      Valuation of Fixed Assets
All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per BAS 16: “Property, Plant and Equipment”. The 
cost of acquisition of an asset comprise its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its 
working condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight, duties and non- refundable taxes.

b)      Recognition of Fixed Assets
The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing part of 
such an item when that cost is incurred if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied with the item will flow 
to the company and the cost of the items can be measured reliably. Normal expenditure incurred after the assets have 
been put into operation such as repairs and maintenance other than major replacements, renewals and or betterment of 
the assets are charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred.

c)       Depreciation on Fixed Assets
Depreciation is charged on Fixed assets has been calculated on all assets using straight line method in accordance with 
BAS-16 ''Property, Plant and Equipment '' at varying rates depending on the class of assets. Depreciation is charged in 
additions of fixed assets when it is available for use. Methods and Rates of depreciation are consistently applied in 
relation to previous year and depreciation rates are as follows:

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued
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2.5 Investment

2.6 Financial Instruments
Derivative:

 

Non-Derivative: 

2.7 Provision for income tax

Investment in stocks, shares and other securities are recognized in the financial statements at cost considering long term 
investment and these are revalued at regular interval. Increases or decreases in the value of investment are recognized in 
the financial statement as per BAS-39 “Financial instruments”. Increases or decreases in the value of investment 
in listed shares are recognized in the financial statement considering the average movement of market price as the capital 
market of Bangladesh is volatile and market price of the stocks and shares are changes very frequently. Decreases in the 
market value on stocks and shares are recognized in the Life Revenue Account as per BAS-39 “Financial 
Instruments”.  The shortfall between the market and cost price are being recouped through making provision gradually.
The company has appealed to the Government authorities through Bangladesh Insurance Association and Insurance 
Development & Regulatory  Authority to lower the prescribed investment amount in treasury bond due to varying earning 
rate of interest from Govt. treasury bond and for profit on Islami bond and the matter is under consideration by the 
government to raise the profit rate for Islami bond to pave the way for all three Islami life Insurance Companies operating in 
the business market In the interest of the policy holders of the insurance.

Furniture & Fixture  15%
Office Decoration 15%
Office Equipments 15%
Motor Vehicles 20%
Telephone Installation 10%
The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difference between the sale 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognized in the Life Revenue Account.

d) Impairment of Assets
In each year the management assess whether there is any indication that the assets may be impaired in accordance with 
BAS 36: “Impairment of Assets” considering the current economic situations. Management concludes that there is no such 
indication exists.

According to BFRS 7: “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”, the company was not a party to any derivative contract 
(financial instruments) at the Balance Sheet date, such as forward exchange contracts, currency swap agreement or 
contract to hedge currency exposure related to import of capital machinery to be leased to lessees in future.

Non-derivative financial instruments comprise of accounts and other receivable, borrowings and other payables and are 
shown at transaction cost as per BAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”.

BAS 12: “Income Taxes” and Income Tax ordinance 1984 have been used for the calculation of deferred tax and current 
tax expense respectively. 

Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued
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Current tax expense

Deferred tax expense

2.8 Reserve or Contingencies
Welfare Fund

2.9 Revenue recognition

a)   Premium Income 

b)   Investment Income

c)   Dividend income

Dividend income has been accounted for only when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Income Tax assessment of the company is made as per 4th schedule of Income Tax ordinance 1984. As per 4th schedule 
of the Income Tax Ordinance Deputy Commissioner of Taxes considered Actuarial Valuation Report for making 
assessment. In the past records of assessment order Tax Authority has not allowed depreciation as per 3rd schedule of 
the Income Tax Ordinance 1984. As such there arises no temporary difference of taxable fixed assets. In the absence of 
temporary difference no financial effect has been given in the Financial Statements for the year 2017 for deferred tax 
provision.

As an Islamic Shariah based Company the interest accrued against National Investment Bond (NIB) and Conventional 
Bank interest has not been included with the Revenue Income. Thus the interest is being deposited in a separate account 
under the name and style of ‘Welfare fund’

The revenue is recognized after satisfying all the conditions for revenue recognition as provided BAS 18: “Revenue” in 
compliance with BFRS 4 “Insurance Contract”. Detailed income wise policy for revenue recognition is as given under:

The income from premium is comprised of the total amount of premium earned on various classes of life insurance 
business during the year, the gross amount of premium earned against various policies, the amount of claims less 
re-insurance settled during the year have all been duly accounted for in the books of account of the Company. While 
preparing the final statement of accounts, the effect of re-insurance accepted and re-insurance ceded as well as the 
effect of total estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims at the end of the year.

Profit on different investments is recognized on accrual basis as per BAS-18 "Revenue". Portfolio gain  on  
investments in shares  is recognized as income  and  credited  to investment  income  in the life revenue account  as 
per  BAS- 39 "Financial Instrument: Recognition". Capital gain is recognized when it is realized and recognized as 
income and credited to investment income in the life revenue account  as per BAS-39 " Financial Instrument: 
Recognition ". Capital gain is recognized when it is realized.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable surplus for the year. Taxable surplus differs from surplus as reported in the 
life revenue  account because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in succeeding years 
and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The company’s liability for current tax is calculated using 
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued
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2.10 Employee Benefits

Contributory Provident Fund

2.11 Foreign currency transaction

a)   Functional and presentational currency

b)   Foreign currency translation

2.12 Related party transactions

2.13 Provision for liabilities 

2.14 Events after Reporting Period

Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited  offers a number  of  benefit  plans which  includes  Contributory   Provident  Fund,  
Gratuity and also    Group Insurance and  Festival Bonus which  have  been accounted  for in accordance  with the 
provision of   Bangladesh  Accounting  Standard -19, " Employee Benefit." Bases  of  enumerating  the above  benefits  
schemes operated  by  the  company  are outlined  below :

The Company operates a contributory provident fund for its permanent employees .The fund is administered separately by 
a Board of Trustees and is funded by equal contribution from the Company and the Employees. This fund is invested 
separately from the Company's assets.

The related party is the party who has the significant power in the management process and cast significant power in the 
company’s affairs and the management duly identified the party is related to the company and discloses the transactions of 
the related party as per BAS 24: “Related Party Disclosures”. Related parties are fully disclosed in Note-30. 

According to BAS 37: “Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” the company recognizes the provision in the 
balance sheet when the company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an 
outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligations.

a. As per BAS 10: “Events After Reporting Period” there was no adjusting event after reporting period of such importance, 
non-disclosure of which may affect the ability of the users of the financial statements to make proper evaluations and 
decisions.
b. Proposed dividend for the year-2017.
The board of directors at the 117th board meeting held at its head office on December 08, 2018 recommended to the 
shareholders Cash dividend @ 15% for the year ended 31st december 2017. This will be considered for approval by the 
shareholders at the 18th Annual general meeting (AGM) to be held on 27th December 2018.

Financial statements of the company are presented in Bangladeshi Taka that reflects both the functions and 
presentation of the currency.

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka currency at the ruling exchange rates on the 
respective date of such transaction as per BAS 21: “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”.

Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued
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3. Additional information on financial statements
3.1 Responsibility for preparation and presentation of financial statements

3.2 Components of the financial statements 

3.3 Uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements

3.4 Comparatives

3.5 Reporting period
Financial statements of the company cover a period from January 01, 2017 to December 31, 2017.

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial statements under section 183 of 
the Companies Act 1994 and Insurance Act 2010.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of other 
information at the date of the financial statements and revenues and expenses during the year reported. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used for accounting of certain items such as depreciation on fixed assets, 
accrued expenses and income taxes.

Previous year's figure has been restated and rearranged whenever necessary due to fair presentation in the Financial 
Statements as per BAS 8 "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimate and Errors"

Following the BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements” & Insurance Act 2010 the company's complete set of financial 
statements includes the following components:

a) Balance Sheet
b) Life Revenue Account
c) Statement of Cash Flows 
d) Statement of Changes in Equity 
e) Notes to the Financial Statements and significant accounting policies.

Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued
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4
4.1

4.2

4.3

SHARE CAPITAL:
Authorised Capital 
Authorized capital of the company is Taka 500,000,000(Five hundred million)
divided into 50,000,000(Fifty million) Ordinary Shares  of Taka.10 each 500,000,000 500,000,000

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up capital of the company is Taka 30,52,02,300 divided into 3,05,20,230 Ordinary Shares
of Tk.10 each.     
     Category of Shareholders Share holding (%)
Sponsor  106,170,110 

 199,032,190 
 305,202,300 

 34.787 
 65.213 

 100.000 

 105,976,100 
 199,226,200 

 305,202,300 
General Public 

Distribution Schedule of Paid-Up Capital:
As per listing rules of the Stock Exchange, a distribution schedule of each class of equity shares and the
number of shareholders and percentage as on  December 31, 2017 is given below:

1 to 50000
50001 to 100000
100001 to 200000
200001 to 300000
300001 to 400000
400001 to 500000
500001 to 600000
600001 to above
Total
1 to 5000
5001 to 50000
50001 to 100000
100001 to 200000
200001 to 300000
300001 to 400000
400001 to 500000
500001 to 600000
600001 to above
Total
Grand Total

5

1

1

11
18

3231
170
16
10
5
3
4
1
5

3445
3463

 54,886 
 -   
 -   

 203,465 
 -   

 406,934 
 -   

 9,951,726 
 10,617,011 

 1,763,732 
 2,508,207 
 1,160,989 
 1,406,741 
 1,124,387 
 1,032,067 
 1,809,944 

 577,500 
 8,519,652 

 19,903,219 
 30,520,230 

0.18%

0.67%

1.33%

32.61%
34.79%
5.78%
8.22%
3.81%
4.61%
3.68%
3.38%
5.93%
1.89%

27.91%
65.21%

100%

Sponsors

General Public

Amount in Taka
  2017                  2016

Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued
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5.

6.

7.

8.

LIFE INSURANCE FUND:

Balance as at January 1, 2017  
Add: Increase in Life Revenue Account during the year  
Balance as on December 31 ,2017

This consists of the accumulated balance of Life Insurance Fund up to December 31,2017.

WELFARE FUND:

ESTIMATED LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF                                     
OUTSTANDING CLAIMS, WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATED  

Death Claims
Maturity Claims
Claims on Survival 

AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES
CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSINESS:  

a) Scor Global Life Se, Labuan Br. Maybank Int. Ltd.

Amount in Taka
 2017                  2016

 7,955,474,382 
 511,119,610 

 8,466,593,992 

 56,251 
 56,251 

 439,102 
 439,102 

 
 1,820,862 
 7,697,022 
 2,712,716 

 12,230,600 

 12,624,698 
 12,624,698 

 8,383,262 
 8,383,262 

 1,617,924 
 8,044,823 
 2,503,132 

 12,165,879  

 7,582,748,309 
 372,726,073 

 7,955,474,382  

Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued
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9.

10.

11.

SUNDRY CREDITORS:
Agency office exp. Payable 
Printing bill payable 
Provision for Provident fund contribution (both) 
Advertisement & Publicity payable 
Creditor for Expenses 
Share Application Money Payable 
Audit Fees payable 
Security deposit 
Tax & VAT payable 
Bima Fee Stamp payable 
Provision for Income Tax 
Unclaimed  Dividend  
Agents Commission payable  
Health Insurance Premium Payable 
Payable to Milvik Brack (For Claim) 
Provident fund
Received against Share (Fareast Islami Life Insurance ltd.)  
Fractional Bonus Share

 325,932 
 699,244 

 57,526,875 
 150,494 

 1,753,923 
 397,666 
 225,000 
 22,500 

 15,690,448 
 29,899,897 

 181,594,445 
 12,046,712 

 415,000 
 1,570,766 

 99,914 
 147,836,758 
 50,000,000 

 668,818 
 500,924,392 

 536,616 
 696,946 

 37,639,576 
 119,066 

 1,522,999 
 397,666 
 200,000 
 175,500 

 10,536,480 
 28,263,108 

 168,094,445 
 9,268,996 

 450,750 
 1,166,625 

 99,914 
 139,000,425

- 
 670,064 

 398,839,176 

PROVISION FOR SHARE VALUE FLUCTUATION ACCOUNT:  

Balance as on January 1, 2017
Add. Provision made during the year 

The company has  made the above provision due to  the price variance of its different portfolio investment listed with
DSE & CSE for  safeguarding  the future losses of this investment.

PREMIUM DEPOSIT: 

1st Year Premium
Renewal Premium

Amount in Taka
 2017                    2016

 274,095,821 
 (182,706,375)

 91,389,446 

 273,395,821 
 700,000 

 274,095,821 

 1,459,581 
 4,627,466 
 6,087,047 

 1,522,086 
 4,549,258 
 6,071,344 

Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued
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Amount in Taka
 2017                 2016

12.

13.
13.1    Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGIIB)
13.2    Bangladesh Govt. Islami Investment Bond (BGIIB)
13.3    Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB)
13.4    Membership of Stock Exchange (DSE & CSE)
13.5    Investment in Shares 
13.6    Bonds
13.7    Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd.
13.8    Short Term Investment (PFI)
13.9    Short Term Investment (PISL)

13.1

13.2

13.3

LOAN ON POLICY :

The above balance represents the amount paid to policyholders as loan against their policies within the limit of
surrender value.     

INVESTMENT (AT COST):

STATUTORY DEPOSIT WITH BANGLADESH BANK:

BANGLADESH GOVT. ISLAMI INVESTMENT BOND:   

BANGLADESH GOVT. TREASURY BOND: 

 

  15,000,000 
 -   

 35,510,845 
 510,000,000 
 414,026,543 
 109,999,706 

 1,569,450 
 350,573,065 
 50,043,683 

 1,486,723,292 
 

 15,000,000 
 20,000,000 

 -   
 510,000,000 

 1,099,064,027 
 129,999,706 

 1,569,450 
 -   

 281,989,393 
2,057,622,576

 15,000,000 
 15,000,000 

-
-

 15,000,000 
 15,000,000 

 

 35,510,845 
 35,510,845 

-
- 

  

 20,000,000 
 20,000,000 

 96,415,672 
 96,415,672 

 88,832,842 
 88,832,842 

The above amount has been invested in 6 Months Bangladesh Govt. Islami Investment Bond and deposited with 
Bangladesh Bank as Statutory Deposit as per provisions of the Insurance Act 2010.The company has fulfiled and 
complied the required deposit amount on Bangladesh Govt Islami Investment Bond subsequently.

The Company has invested the amount in accordance with section 27 of Insurance Act.1938 as amended 2010 in 
Bangladesh Bank.    

The Company has invested the amount in accordance with section 27 of Insurance Act.1938 as amended 2010 in 
Bangladesh Bank.     

Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued

13.4 MEMBERSHIP OF STOCK EXCHANGE (DSE & CSE) 
 510,000,000 
 510,000,000  

 510,000,000 
510,000,000



110
Annual Report 2017

Amount in Taka
 2017                2016

13.5

13.6

13.7

INVESTMENT IN SHARES:

 Bonds  
i)  Banglalion Zero Coupon Bond  
ii) FSIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond  
iii) SIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond  

Shares with various Company

 

CENTRAL DEPOSITORY BANGLADESH LTD.:  

The above amount has been invested in Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. as Equity Shares.

 414,026,543 
 414,026,543  

 49,999,706 
 20,000,000 
 40,000,000 

 109,999,706 

 49,999,706 
 30,000,000 
 50,000,000 

 129,999,706 

 1,569,450 
 1,569,450 

 1,099,064,027 
 1,099,064,027 

 1,569,450 
 1,569,450 

  350,573,065 
 350,573,065 

 -
-

 402,497,892
402,497,892

 399,015,460 
399,015,460 

13.8 SHORT TERM INVESTMENT (PFI) : 

The above amount has been invested in PFI for short term investment
 50,043,683 
 50,043,683 

 281,989,393 
 281,989,393 

13.9 SHORT TERM INVESTMENT (PISL) :

The above amount has been invested in PISL for short term investment

14. OUTSTANDING PREMIUM:
 
The above balance represents outstanding premium due  to various policy holders as on 31st December
2017 but received subsequently.     

 T   

Profit on MTDR 
Profit on BGIIB & BGTB 
Profit on SD (BGIIB) 
Dividend Receivable on Share investment 
Profit on Motor Cycle Loan 
Profit on Bond 
Profit on Short Term Investment (PFI) 
Profit on Short Term Investment (PISL) 

15. PROFI , DIVIDENDS AND RENTS ACCRUING BUT NOT DUE  

 121,998,611 
 11,119,010 

 739,416 
 15,233,710 

 263,963 
 21,825,424

- 
 25,379,045 

 196,559,179 

 52,515,177 
 8,979,963 

 818,520 
 8,790,444 

 245,602 
 28,598,427 
 9,329,727 

 21,205,008 
 130,482,868 
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Amount in Taka
 2017               2016

16.

17.

ADVANCE AND DEPOSITS:
Advance against Office rent 
Advance Income Tax 
Advance against TA/DA 
Advance against Training expenses 
Advance against Development expenses 
Advance against Car maintenance (repairs) 
Advance against Salary (Admin) 
Advance against Salary (Dev.) 
Advance against Incen�ve Bonus (Dev.) 
Advance against Salary Group Bima (Admin.) 
Advance against Office expenses  
Advance against Office equipment  
Advance against Conference exp. 
Advance against Furniture and Fixture  
Advance against Prin�ng expenses 
Advance against Legal & professional fee  
Advance against Motor Cycle  
Advance against Telephone installa�on  
Advance against Land & Land Development 
Advance against Other expenses  

SUNDRY
 
 DEBTORS:

 

PFI Securities Ltd.
Prime Islami Securities Ltd.
Development Officers 
Others

 93,985,873 
 322,903,360 

 2,171,624 
 49,035,948 

 3,616,387 
 321,704 

 2,014,826 
 8,515,539 
 4,800,000 

 443,176 
 54,070 

 3,675 
 290,588 
 110,801 

 10,150 
 48,070,913 

 1,645,217 
 58,170 

 503,823,450 
 12,240,624 

 1,054,116,095 

 -   
 1,212,817 

 27,764,210 
 1,906,519 

 30,883,546 

 22,358,827 
 380,294 

 13,031,460 
 1,762,519 

 37,533,100 

 91,664,230 
 293,860,417 

 2,382,372 
 43,477,986 

 2,655,810 
 352,904 

 1,238,861 
 6,785,754 
 3,085,000 

 657,562 
 54,070 

 3,675 
 290,588 
 110,801 

 10,150 
 28,990,913 

 1,743,696 
 58,170 

 502,823,450 
 9,783,056 

 990,029,465 

Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued

18.
18.1   Fixed Deposit with Bank
18.2   Cash at Banks
18.3   Cash in Hand
           Collection Balance

CASH AND BANK BALANCES: 
 2,476,503,263 

 621,623,311 
 150,685,977 
 594,925,030 

 3,843,737,581 

 3,561,844,912 
 597,832,414 
 141,146,494 
 512,515,730 

 4,813,339,550 
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18.1

A.

B. 

18.2

FIXED DEPOSIT WITH BANKS: 

MTDR  AGAINST GENERAL FUND 
Prime Bank Limited (Islamic Banking Branch)
Southeast Bank Limited (Islamic Banking Branch)
First Security Islami Bank Ltd.
Fareast Finance & Investment Ltd.
Prime Finance & Investment Ltd.
Social Islami Bank Ltd.
BD Finance
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd.
Head Office Investment
Sub Total

MTDR  AGAINST TABARRU FUND 
First Security Islami Bank Ltd.
Social Islami Bank Ltd.
Sub Total

Total (A+B)

CASH AT BANKS
Balance with different Bank account

Amount in Taka
  2017                   2016

 15,980,133 
 6,822,375 

 463,286,564 
 222,944,508 

 -   
 166,141,871 
 344,654,000 
 455,265,315 
 139,880,675 

 1,814,975,441 

 661,527,822 
 -   

 661,527,822 

 2,476,503,263 

 621,623,311 
 621,623,311 

 597,832,414 
 597,832,414 

 311,729,625 
 241,012,368 
 552,741,993 

 3,561,844,912 

 25,002,742 
 14,939,997 

 844,401,196 
 432,930,039 

 10,807,615 
 744,258,249 
 400,000,000 
 433,807,582 
 102,955,499 

 3,009,102,919 

Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued

18.3 CASH IN HAND :  150,685,977 
 150,685,977 

 141,146,494 
 141,146,494 



 A. Cost 
 As at 01 January, 2017 
 Addition during the year 
 Total 
B. Depreciation 
 Rate of depreciation 
 As at 01 January, 2017 
 Dep. during the year 
 Total 
Written down value (A-B)
 As At 31st December, 2017
 As At 31st December, 2016 

TotalTelephone
Installation

 Lands &
Buildings Particulars Furniture &

Fixture
Office

Decoration
Office

Equipment
Motor

Vehicles

Amount in Taka
 2017                2016

19. FIXED ASSETS:
 Schedule of Fixed Assets (At cost less depreciation)

N.B. 1) Depreciation charged on fixed assets for the 12 (twelve) months. Please refer to note 2.4 for relevant
depreciation policy. 

 57,363,612 
 4,000,096 

 61,363,708 

15%
 46,049,388 

 3,690,990 
 49,740,378 

 
 11,623,330 
 11,314,224 

  33,893,233 
 643,953 

 34,537,186 

15%
 13,882,723 

 4,108,141 
 17,990,864 

 
 16,546,322 
 20,010,510 

  47,465,493 
 9,583,483 

 57,048,976 

15%
 35,709,153 

 4,336,529 
 40,045,682 

 
 17,003,294 
 11,756,340 

  191,877,314 
 6,605,987 

 198,483,301 

20%
 167,297,692 

 7,527,945 
 174,825,637 

 
 23,657,664 
 24,579,622 

  2,124,314 
 201,100 

 2,325,414 

10%
 1,463,866 

 114,761 
 1,578,627 

 746,787 
 660,448 

  302,906,106 
 1,968,581,245 
 2,271,487,351 

 -   
 -   
 -   

 
 2,271,487,351 
 302,906,106

  635,630,072 
 1,989,615,864 
 2,625,245,936 

 
 Total 

 264,402,822 
 19,778,366 

 284,181,188 

 2,341,064,748 
 371,227,250 

PREMIUM LESS RE-INSURANCE:

Type of Premium Gross premium Re-Insurance Net Premium Net Premium
   Premium  

First Year Premium 
Renewal Premium 
Group Premium 
Total

 1,150,025,917 
 2,301,179,493 

 20,044,435 
 3,471,249,845 

 2,776,478 
 11,417,261 

 150,547 
 14,344,286 

 1,147,249,439 
 2,289,762,232 

 19,893,888 
 3,456,905,559 

 1,058,142,672 
 2,001,260,433 

 52,943,780 
 3,112,346,885 

20.
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CREDIT FACILITY AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY: 
There was no credit facility available to the Company under any contract as on December 31, 2017 other than trade
credit available in the ordinary course of business.     

26.

24. CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT:
There was no capital expenditure commitment authorized by the Board as on December 31, 2017.

21. PROFIT, DIVIDENDS AND RENTS:
The amount  consist of:
Profit on MTDR
Profit on BGIIB & BGTB
Dividend on Share
Profit on BGIIB (SD)
Service Charge (Policy Loan)
Profit on SND A/C
Profit on Bond
Profit on Short Term Investment (PISL)
Profit on Short Term Investment (PFI)
Profit/Loss on sale of Shares
Add: Previous year Share Value Fluctuation Account Adjustment

 208,591,065 
 2,720,430 
 6,260,990 

 147,876 
 6,049,105 
 2,645,165 

 12,996,680 
 21,205,008 
 9,329,727 

 -   
 8,257,685 

 278,203,731 

 269,097,858 
 5,479 

 29,734,248 
 86,808 

 5,532,507 
 835,638 

 11,521,754 
 25,379,045 

 -   
 (11,756,591)

 330,436,746 
22. OTHER INCOME:

Service charge against motor cycle
Miscellaneous Income 

 395,597 
 1,108,083 

 1,503,680 

 122,093 
 968,508 

 1,090,601 

23. PRVISION FOR INCOME TAX:
 13,500,000 

 13,500,000 
 6,143,951 

 6,143,951 
Provision for Taxation is based on taxable income determined under the Fourth Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance,
1984  and best judgment of the management.     

25. CONTINGENT LIABILITY:
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt as on December 31, 2017.

Amount in Taka
 2017                2016

Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued

 1,560 
 Nil 

 1,516 
 Nil 

COMPANIES ACT 1994, SCHEDULE XI PART-II [(NOTE 3(P) VI) 5]
i)  Number of employees drawing salary above Tk. 3000 per month
ii) Number of employees drawing salary below Tk. 3000 per month

27.
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 (174,448,690)
 182,706,375 



Amount in Taka
 2017                2016

 5,551,707 
 -   
 -   

 104,780 
 154,660 

 5,811,147 

 3,131,347 
 57,266 
 3,436 

 102,375 
 -   

 3,294,424 

PAYMENT IN FOREIGN CURRENCY:
For Re-insurance operation
For membership fees of ICMIF
For membership fees of ICMIF (AOA)
For Membership Fees of  FAIR
International Insurance Society (IIS)

28.

PAYMENTS/PERQUISITES TO DIRECTORS/OFFICERS:

Board Meeting Fee 
Basic Salary ( including CEO) 
Provident Fund Contribution 
House Rent Allowances 
Other Allowance 
Total

The aggregate amount paid/provided during the year in respect of Directors and Officers of the Company as defined 
in the Securities and Exchange Rules,1987 are disclosed.    
 Money was not spent by the Company for compensating any member of the Board for special services rendered 
except as stated above.

Related Parties
The details of related party transactions during the year alongwith the relationship is illustrated below in accordance 
with BAS 24:

20162017
Amount in Taka

OfficersDirectorsOfficersDirectors
 600,000 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 600,000 

 -   
 170,226,759 
 14,650,008 
 74,289,680 
 98,632,711 

 357,799,158 

 885,750 
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 885,750 

 -   
 148,735,506 
 13,296,335 
 64,910,554 
 85,684,358 

 312,626,753 

Name of Party Nature of Transaction Transection during the year Receivable Balance as
a December 31, 2017

29.

29.1

29.2

30.
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Prime Islami Securities Ltd. (PISL)

PFI Securities Ltd.

Prime Islami Securities Ltd. (PISL)

PFI Securities Ltd.

Directors

Fareast Islami Life Insurance Ltd.

 231,945,710

 350,573,065

 21,205,008

 9,329,727

 600,000

 50,000,000

 50,043,683

 350,573,065 

 21,205,008

 9,329,727

 -

 50,000,000

Short Term
Investment
Short Term
 Investment

Accrued Profit on
Short Term Investment

Accrued Profit on
Short Term Investment

Board Meeting Fee

Advance Receipt
during the year
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of section 62 of the Insurance Act 2010, the Board of Directors of the Company certify that:

The value of investment in shares has been taken at cost. Adequate provision for fluctuation in share prices has 
been made.

The value of all assets as shown in the Balance Sheet and as classified on Form “AA” annexed have been duly 
reviewed as at 31st December, 2017 and in our belief, the said assets have been set forth in the Balance Sheet at 
amounts not exceeding their realizable or market values under the several headings as enumerated. 

All expenses of management in respect of Life Insurance business transacted by the Company in Bangladesh 
have been fully debited in the Life Revenue Account as expenses.

1.

2.

3.

Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited

Md. Fazlul Karim
Director

Sonia Akter Honey
Director

Muhammed Shah Alam FCA
Chief Executive Officer

Mohd. Akther
Chairman
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Certificate of  CEO & CFO
Under Corporate Governance guidelines issued by
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Nizam Uddin Ahmed
Dy. Managing Director

CFO & Company Secretary

Muhammed Shah Alam FCA
Chief Executive Officer

The Board of Directors

7

7
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Important Offices of the Company 

Chittagong Corporate Zone- 03

Rajshahi Divisional Office



Note :  Please Present this slip at the reception Desk.

I/We hereby record my/our attendance at the 18th Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on 27th December 2018 at 11.00 

a.m. at the Police Convention Hall (1st Floor) Eskaton Garden, Ramna, Dhaka and adjournment thereof.

Name of the Shareholder/Proxy :

BO ID NO. :

Number of shares hold :

Date of Signature :

Signature of Shareholder(s)/Proxy

Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited
Raj Bhaban (6th Floor) 29, Dilkusha, Dhaka

I/We......................................................................................................................................................................
of.......................................................................................................................................................................... 
being a shareholder(s) of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited, and entitled to vote hereby appoint 
Mr./Ms....................................................................................................................................or (failing him/her) 
Mr./ Ms............................................................................................................................................... as my/our 
proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 18th Annual General Meeting of the Company 
to be held on 27th December 2018 at 11.00 a.m. at the Police Convention Hall (1st Floor), Eskaton Garden, 
Ramna, Dhaka and adjournment thereof.

Note :
A member entitled to attend and vote in the AGM may appoint a Proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. 
The Proxy Form, duly stamped must be deposited at the Head office of the Company, not later than 72 
(Seventy Two) hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

..................................
(Signature of Proxy)
BO ID No.

Date :

Witness :

Signature :........................................

Name :..............................................

Address :..........................................

..........................................
(Signature of Shareholder)

BO ID No.

……………………………..........
(Authorized Signature)
Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited

.............................……..
(Signature Verified)

Dated:

No. of Shares.........................

Revuenue
Stamp
Tk. 20/-

Proxy Form

Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited
Raj Bhaban (6th Floor) 29, Dilkusha, Dhaka

Attendance Slip





17 YEARS ACHIEVEMENT

2013

22.98

205.15 347.12

621.76 846.66

702.60 939.51

49.16 27.82

76.04 183.92

37.07

96 148

53.20

45%

55%

490.91 396.32

2017




